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From: James Romero [mailto:jromero@giant.com]

Sent: Tue 9/6/2005 9:52 AM

To: James Romero; Price, Wayne EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Foust, Denny, EMNRD
Cc: Steve Morris

Subject: RE: Spill Report (daily update for 8/

Daily update for Sept 2,3,4, and 5

| was out of the office on Fnday for the holiday weekend. Below is a summary of the weekend
activities

1) 58 trucks of wastewater/oilywater removed over the weekend
2) 400 barrels of slop oil was removed from east tank (55,000 barrel tank) and reintroduced
3) Visual inspections over the weekend were good

From: James Romerq
Sent? Thursday, September 01, 2005 3:10 PM
To: James-Romero; 'Price, Wayne, EMNRD'; 'hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us’;
'denny.foust@state.nm.us'
Cc: Steve Morris - -
Subject: RE: $pill Report (daily update for 8{:
‘-
Daily update for 9/1/05 S

1) Continued to clean ponds &

2) All equipment and material has been scheduled for receipt on or before 10 Septer
2005 *

3) All new instrumentation has been specified and material requests have been
submitted to purchasing

4) All new clectrical equipment and materials have been specified and material
requests have béen submitted to purchasing

5) Maintenance work on API bay east bay is underway to repair sludge roller

6) Visual inspections thru the night were good

From: James Romero

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2005 3:04 PM

To: James Romero; 'Prlce, Wayne, EMNRD'; 'hope. monzegho@state nm.us';
'denny.foust@state.nm.us'

Cc: Steve Morris

Subject: RE: Spill Report (daily update for 8/

Daily update for 8/31/05

1) Removed 17 trucks of water at the 55,000 barrel tanks

2) Utilized a 200 barrel truck (underway) to remove sludge from other tank, this will t
reintroduced

3) visual inspections thru the night were good

From: James Romero

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2005 3:13 PM

To: James Romero; 'Price, Wayne, EMNRD'; 'hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us';
'denny.foust@state.nm.us'

Cc: Steve Morris

Subject: RE: Spill Report (daily update for 8/

Daily update for 8/30/05
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1) New techniques were used too.n an effort to suck more oil and less wat
2) Water is being drained from the water tank and is being put back into the a’
system
3) The oil tank wiil be pumped out later this week and oil reintroduced into the
process '
4) Conducted our second weekly grab sampled per NMED (tests results on tt
first sample have not been received)
5) visual inspection thru the night were good

From: James Romero

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2005 2:37 PM

To: James Romero; ‘Price, Wayne, EMNRD';
'hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us'; 'denny.foust@state.nm.us'
Cc: Steve Morris

Subject: RE: Spill Report (daily update for 8/

Daily update for 8/29/05

1) Riley is contuning operations to clean ponds _

2) Water is now being removed from 55,000 barrel tanks and sent baci

APl _
As of 28Aug05 61 trucks (60barrels/each) of water has been remov¢

from tanks

3) Visual Inspections thru the weekend and night were good

Attached are spreadsheets showing truck numbers for pond clean out
water from tanks to api ‘

From: James Romero

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2005 2:57 PM

To: James Romero; 'Price, Wayne, EMNRD';
‘hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us'; 'denny. foust@state nm.us'

Cc: Steve Morris ‘
Subject: RE: Spill Report (daily update for 8/22/05 and 8/23/0

Attached is a spreadsheet showing our daily truck counts for 8/
Moreover, all operations to clean the ponds are moving forward
making progress. Continued visual inspections during ‘
nighttime hours have not documented any new spills around the
APl

From: James Romero

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2005 3:17 PM '
To: 'Price, Wayne, EMNRD'; 'hope.monzeglio@state.nm.
Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris; James Romero; Johnny Sanc
Subject: RE: Spill Report (daily update for 8/18/05)

Daily update for 8/18/05

1) Riley started operations to clean ponds, approxmately_

4000 barrels were removed today

2) Visual inspections thru the night were all good .

3) Started release of water from lower storm water basin
4) Completed spill/remediation plan (should go out tomor

Friday)

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD
[mailto:wayne.price@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2005 7:30 AM - -
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To, es Romero

Cc:'Ed Rios; Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Johnny
Sanchez; David Kirby .

Subject: RE: Spill Report (daily update for
8/17/05)

Please be advised that NMOCD approval of
this request does not relieve (Giant) of
responsibility should their operations fail to
adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that pose a threat to ground
water, surface water, human health or the
environment. In addition, NMOCD
approval does not relieve (Giant) of
responsibility for compliance with any
other federal, state, or local laws and/or
regulations.

Wayne Price-Senior Environmental Engr.
Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. Saint Francis

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Tele: 505-476-3487
Fax: 505-4763462

From: James Romero
[mailto:jromero@giant.com]

Sent: Wed 8/17/2005 12:27 PM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Cc: Ed Rios; Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Johnny
Sanchez; David Kirby

Subject: RE: Spill Report (daily update for
8/17/05)

Wayne, Hope:
Per OCD's condition here is our daily update:

1) We just received the lab results (via
telephone) on Storm water Outfall #1

Benzene ND

EthyiBen ND

Toluene .35ppb

Xylene 2.1ppb
With these tests results, and due to the fact the
lower storm water basin is at capacity, we'd like
your approval to release water off property.

2) Riley Industrial is onsite and unplugging the
process sewer lines to the weir box.

3) The outlet to the upper storm water basin
has been plugged to contain the spill

If you have any questions please feel free to
call me anytime, James




‘m: Price, Wayne, EMNRD
[mailto:wayne.price@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2005
8:01 AM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; James
Romero; Monzeglio, Hope,
NMENV;
foust.denny@state.nm.us

Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris;
Johnny Sanchez; Ed Rios
Subject: RE: Spill Report

Wayne Price-Senior
Environmental Engr.

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. Saint Francis
Santa Fe, NM 87505
E-mail
wayne.price@state.nm.us
Tele: 505-476-3487
Fax: 505-4763462

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD
Sent: Tue 8/16/2005 8:59 AM
To: James Romero; Monzeglio,
Hope, NMENV;
‘foust.denny@state.nm.us’

Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris;
Johnny Sanchez; Ed Rios
Subject: RE: Spill Report

OCD hereby approves of the
emergency actions with the
following conditions:

1. All water sales from the ponds
shall cease, unless approved by
OCD.

2. No stormwater shall be
released that exceeds the WQCC
standards.

3. The emergeny actions shall
be continous (24 hour) until API
problem is correct.

4. A daily E-mail report shali be
submitted until emergency is over.
5. Giant shall isolate the other
ponds, if possible during the
emergency condition.

Please be advised that
NMOCD approval of this
plan does not relieve (Giant)
of responsibility should their
operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate
contamination that pose a
threat to ground water,
surface water, human

r's



.nealth or the environment.
In addition, NMOCD
approval does not relieve
(Giant) of responsibility for
compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws
and/or regulations.

Wayne Price-Senior
Environmental Engr.

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. Saint Francis
Santa Fe, NM 87505
E-mail

Tele: 505-476-3487
Fax: 505-4763462

From: James Romero
[mailto:jromero@giant.com]
Sent: Mon 8/15/2005 5:12 PM
To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD;
Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV;
foust.denny@state.nm.us'

Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris;
Johnny Sanchez; Ed Rios
Subject: Spill Report

Wayne,

As we discussed via telephone
today, our API pump motor is not
working

properly (20-30% capacity) which
resulted in a reportable discharge
into our

aeration lagoons. Samples were
gathered and lab results were
received today

on Lagoon 2, and Evap Pond 1
(see below). I will follow up this
email with

a formal C-141 spill report.
Moreover, I will submit pics, lab
results, and

a site map, etc.

However, as an interim measure,
and with your approval, we are
taking the

following actions:

(1) Vac-trucks will be used to
pump and clean out the aeration
lagoons/API

sump

(2) Interim emergency storage of
material within two 55,000 barrel
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located on western part of the
property (map will follow hard
copy).

(3) A chopper pump will be
installed and has been ordered
(replacement of

old API pump)

LAB RESULTS

Lagoon 2 Evap Pond 1

MTBE 88 ppb
60 ppb

Benzene 306 ppb

1000 ppb

Toluene 8.7 ppb
76 ppb

Ethylbenzene <2.5

ppb <10.0 ppb

DISCLAIMER: The information
contained in this e-mail message
may be

privileged, confidential and
protected from disclosure. If you
are not the

intended recipient, any further
disclosure, use, dissemination,
distribution

or copying of this message or any
attachment is strictly prohibited.
If you

think you have received this e-
mail message in error, please e-
mail the

sender at the above address and
permanently delete the e-mail.
Although this

e-mail and any attachments are
believed to be free of any virus or
other

defect that might affect any
computer system into which they
are received

and opened, it is the responsibility
of the recipient to ensure that
they

are virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Giant
Industries, Inc.

or its affiliates for any loss or
damage arising in any way from
their use.

This email and any files transmitted with
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential a

.t are confidential and intended solely for

the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have
received this email in error please notify
the system manager. This message
contains confidential information and is
intended only for the individual named.
If you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or
copy this e-mail.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-
mail,including all attachments is for the
sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized
review,use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited unless specifically provided
under the New Mexico Inspection of
Public Records Act. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the
sender and destroy all copies of this
message. -- This email has been
scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email
System.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in
this e-mail message may be privileged,
confidential and protected from disclosure. If
you are not the intended recipient, any further
disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this message or any attachment is
strictly prohibited. If you think you have
received this e-mail message in error, please e-
mail the sender at the above address and
permanently delete the e-mail. Although this e-
mail and any attachments are believed to be
free of any virus or other defect that might
affect any computer system into which they are
received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that they are virus free
and no responsibility is accepted by Giant
Industries, Inc. or its affiliates for any loss or
damage arising in any way from their use.

This email and any files transmitted with it are
confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please notify the
system manager. This message contains confidential
information and is intended only for the individual
named. If you are not the named addressee you should
not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail,including all
attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient
(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized review,use,disclosure or
distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided
under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This
email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email
System.

protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any further disclosure, use,

dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If yc




think yOL./e received this e-mail message in error, ’se e-mail the sender at the above addre
and permanently delete the e-mail. Although this e-maii and any attachments are believed to be fr
of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which they are received an
opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free and no responsibil .
accepted by Giant Industries, Inc. or its affiliates for any loss or damage arising in any way from tt
use.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity -
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message
contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee .
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited
unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recif
please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the Syban - Ant
Email System. '

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential and pro
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any further disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution o1
this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. if you think you have received this e-mail message
please e-mail the sender at the above address and permanently delete the e-mail. Although this e-mail a
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system in
they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free an
responsibility is accepted by Giant Industries, Inc. or its affiliates for any loss or damage arising in any w:’
their use.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whor .
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential inf
is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or cop*

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain

and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided
New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy al
this message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. ‘

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If yc’
intended recipient, any further disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or any attachment is strictly pr
think you have received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail the sender at the above address and permanently delete the e-r’
e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which the
and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Giant Indus’
affiliates for any loss or damage arising in any way from their use.




Price, Wayne, EMNRD

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV "Sent: Fri 9/2/2005 12:30 PM
To: Steve Morris

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Ground water samples 2005

Attachments:
Steve

Thanks for your response.
Hope

Hope Monzeglio

Environmental Specialist

New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, BLDG 1
Santa Fe NM 87505

Phone: (505) 428-2545

Fax:  (505)-428-2567
hope.monzeglio @state.nm.us

From: Steve Morris [mailto:smorris@giant.com]
Sent: Fri 9/2/2005 9:01 AM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Subject: RE: Ground water samples 2005

Hope,

The MW wells were prepurged the weeks of 7/21/05 and 7/25/05.
These three wells range from MW-5 at 258 gallons to get three
well volumes to MW-1 at 382 gallons to get three well volumes.
Normally | would prepurge down to about 50 gallons each, then
do the final purges at the time of sampling.

This is how it has been done when sampling can occur within a
few days of prepurging.

When sampling can't be gotten to soon after purging, | have to
start over and repurge.

This time around it looks like repurging will have to be done.
Let me know if this answers your question.

Thanks, Steve

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV [mailto:hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 1:08 PM

To: Steve Morris

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Ground water samples 2005

Steve

When were the wells purged last or are you purging when you sample the week of Sept. 6-9?
Thanks

Hope

Hope Monzeglio

Environmental Specialist

New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, BLDG 1
Santa Fe NM 87505

Phone: (505) 428-2545

Fax:  (505)-428-2567




hope.monzeglio @ state.nm.us ' .

From: Steve Morris [mailto:smorris@giant.com]
Sent: Thu 9/1/2005 11:35 AM

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Price, Wayne, EMNRD
Subject: Ground water samples 2005

Hope and Wayne,

Due to circumstances beyond my control, it has been impossible
for me to get the Ciniza Ground water samples done as yet.

Things such as the Railroad rack lagoon excavation and API
separator issues have contributed to the lack of time available.
After discussing our priorities with My Boss (Ed Riege) this morning,
we are targeting the week of Sept. 6 thru 9 to get as many of the
wells done as we can. Hopefully all MWs, OWs, and SMWs will

be completed by the ninth.

Thanks, Steve Morris

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this e-mail message may be
privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, any further disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution
or copying of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
think you have received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail the
sender at the above address and permanently delete the e-mail. Although this
e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which they are received
and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they

are virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Giant Industries, Inc.

or its affiliates for any loss or damage arising in any way from their use.

This emall and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is
intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential
and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New
Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this
message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If
you are not the intended recipient, any further disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or any
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you think you have received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail the sender at the above
address and permanently delete the e-mail. Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to
ensure that they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Giant Industries, Inc. or its affiliates for any loss or damage
arising in any way from their use.
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#%3 You replied on 9/9/2005 12:54 PM. . . ]
Price, Wayne, EMNRD

From: James Romero [jromero@giant.com] Sent: Tue 9/6/2005 9:52 AM
To: James Romero; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Foust, Denny, EMNRD

Cc: Steve Morris

Subject: RE: Spill Report (daily update for 8/

Attachments:

Daily update for Sept 2,3,4, and 5
1 was out of the office on Friday for the holiday weekend. Below is a summary of the weekend activities

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

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 3:10 PM

To: James Romero; 'Price, Wayne, EMNRD'; 'hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us'; ‘denny.foust@state.nm.us'
Cc: Steve Morris

Subject: RE: Spill Report (daily update for 8/

Daily update for 9/1/05

1) Continued to clean ponds

2) All equipment and material has been scheduled for receipt on or before 10 September 2005

3) All new instrumentation has been specified and material requests have been submitted to purchasing

4) All new electrical equipment and materials have been specified and material requests have been submitted to
purchasing

5) Maintenance work on API bay east bay is underway to repair sludge roller

6) Visual inspections thru the night were good

From: James Romero

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2005 3:04 PM

To: James Romero; 'Price, Wayne, EMNRD'; 'hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us'; 'denny.foust@state.nm.us'
Cc: Steve Morris

Subject: RE: Spill Report (daily update for 8/

Daily update for 8/31/05

1) Removed 17 trucks of water at the 55,000 barrel tanks
2) Utilized a 200 barrel truck (underway) to remove sludge from other tank, this will be reintroduced
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

1} New techniques were used today in an effort to suck more oil and less water

2) Water is being drained from the water tank and is being put back into the api system

3) The oil tank will be pumped out later this week and oil reintroduced into the process

4) Conducted our second weekly grab sampled per NMED (tests results on the first sample have not been
received)

5) visual inspection thru the night were good




----- Original Me‘e----- ] ‘ v o
From: James Romero

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2005 2:37 PM
To: James Romero; 'Price, Wayne, EMNRD'; 'hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us'; 'denny foust@state.nm.us'
Cc: Steve Morris

Subject: RE: Spill Report (daily update for 8/
Daily update for 8/29/05

1) Riley is contuning operations to clean ponds
2) Water is now being removed from 55,000 barrel tanks and sent back to API

As of 28Aug05 61 trucks (60barrels/each) of water has been removed from tanks
3) Visual Inspections thru the weekend and night were good

Attached are spreadsheets showing truck numbers for pond clean out and water from tanks to api

From: James Romero

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2005 2:57 PM

To: James Romero; 'Price, Wayne, EMNRD'; 'hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us';
‘denny.foust@state.nm.us’

Cc: Steve Morris

Subject: RE: Spill Report (daily update for 8/22/05 and 8/23/05)

Attached is a spreadsheet showing our daily truck counts for 8/22. Moreover, all operations to
clean the ponds are moving forward and making progress. Continued visual inspections during
nighttime hours have not documented any new spills around the API.

From: James Romero

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2005 3:17 PM

To: 'Price, Wayne, EMNRD'; 'hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us'
Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris; James Romero; Johnny Sanchez
Subject: RE: Spill Report (daily update for 8/18/05)

Daily update for 8/18/05

1) Riley started operations to clean ponds, approximately 4000 barrels were removed
today

2) Visual inspections thru the night were all good

3) Started release of water from lower storm water basin

4) Completed spill/remediation plan (should go out tomorrow Friday)

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD [mailto:wayne.price@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2005 7:30 AM

To: James Romero

Cc: Ed Rios; Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Johnny Sanchez; David Kirby
Subject: RE: Spill Report (daily update for 8/17/05)

OCD hereby approves of your request.

Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this request does not
relieve (Giant) of responsibility should their operations fail to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat
to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve (Giant) of responsibility
for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or
regulations.




3

Wayne Price-Senior Environmenta‘gr.
Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. Saint Francis

Santa Fe, NM 87505

E-mail wayne.price @state.nm.us
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

1) We just received the lab results (via telephone) on Storm water Qutfall #1
Benzene ND
EthylBen ND
Toluene .35ppb
Xylene 2.1ppb
With these tests results, and due to the fact the lower storm water basin is at
capacity, we'd like your approval to release water off property.

2) Riley Industrial is onsite and unplugging the process sewer lines to the
weir box.

3) The outlet to the upper storm water basin has been plugged to contain
the spill

If you have any questions please feel free to call me anytime, James

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD
[mailto:wayne.price@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2005 8:01 AM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; James Romero; Monzeglio, Hope,
NMENV; foust.denny@state.nm.us

Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Johnny Sanchez; Ed Rios
Subject: RE: Spill Report

Wayne Price-Senior Environmental Engr.
Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. Saint Francis

Santa Fe, NM 87505

E-mail wayne.price @ state.nm.us
Tele:  505-476-3487

Fax: 505-4763462

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Sent: Tue 8/16/2005 8:59 AM

To: James Romero; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV;
'foust.denny@state.nm.us'

Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Johnny Sanchez; Ed Rios
Subject: RE: Spill Report

OCD hereby approves of the emergency actions with the
following conditions:




1. All water sales from the ponds 'I cease, unless
approved by OCD.

2. No stormwater shall be released that exceeds the WQCC
standards.

3. The emergeny actions shall be continous (24 hour) until
API problem is correct.

4. A daily E-mail report shall be submitted until emergency is
over.

5. Giant shall isolate the other ponds, if possible during the
emergency condition.

Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this plan
does not relieve (Giant) of responsibility should their
operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that pose a threat to
ground water, surface water, human health or the
environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does
not relieve (Giant) of responsibility for compliance
with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or
regulations.

Wayne Price-Senior Environmental Engr.
QOil Conservation Division

1220 S. Saint Francis

Santa Fe, NM 87505

E-mail wayne.price @ state.nm.us
Tele: 505-476-3487

Fax: 505-4763462

From: James Romero [mailto:jromero@giant.com]
Sent: Mon 8/15/2005 5:12 PM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV;
'foust.denny@state.nm.us'

Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Johnny Sanchez; Ed Rios
Subject: Spill Report

Wayne,

As we discussed via telephone today, our API pump motor is
not working

properly (20-30% capacity) which resulted in a reportable
discharge into our

aeration lagoons. Samples were gathered and lab results were
received today

on Lagoon 2, and Evap Pond 1 (see below). I will follow up
this email with

a formal C-141 spill report. Moreover, I will submit pics, lab
results, and

a site map, etc.

However, as an interim measure, and with your approval, we
are taking the
following actions:

(1) Vac-trucks will be used to pump and clean out the aeration
lagoons/API

sump

(2) Interim emergency storage of material within two 55,000




&

barrel tanks .

located on western part of the property (map will follow hard
copy).

(3) A chopper pump will be installed and has been ordered
(replacement of

old API pump)

LAB RESULTS Lagoon 2 Evap Pond 1
MTBE 88 ppb 60 ppb

Benzene 306 ppb 1000 ppb

Toluene 8.7 ppb 76 ppb
Ethylbenzene <2.5 ppb <10.0 ppb

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this e-mail
message may be

privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you
are not the

intended recipient, any further disclosure, use, dissemination,
distribution

or copying of this message or any attachment is strictly
prohibited. If you

think you have received this e-mail message in error, please e-
mail the

sender at the above address and permanently delete the e-
mail. Although this

e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any
virus or other

defect that might affect any computer system into which they
are received

and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure
that they

are virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Giant
Industries, Inc.

or its affiliates for any loss or damage arising in any way from
their use.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for
the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail,including all attachments is for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review,use,disclosure or
distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico
Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This
email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this e-mail message may be
privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, any further disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you think
you have received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail the sender at
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the above address and permanently dejlthe e-mail. Although this e-mail ¥
and any attachments are believed to be'W®€e of any virus or other defect that — *~.
might affect any computer system into which they are received and opened,

it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free and

no responsibility is accepted by Giant Industries, Inc. or its affiliates for any

loss or damage arising in any way from their use.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in
error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information
and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail,including all attachments is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review,use,disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided
under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email
has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

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
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Pricei Waxne‘ EMNRD

From: James Romero [jromero@giant.com] Sent: Thu 9/1/2005 4:09 PM

To: James Romero; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Foust, Denny, EMNRD

Cc: Steve Morris :

Subject: RE: Spill Report (daily update for 8/

Attachments: [ § ap[ clean Up 29Aug05.xIs(24KB)

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

6) Visual inspections thru the night were good '

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
2) Utilized a 200 barrel truck (underway) to remove studge from other tank, this will be reintroduced
3) visual inspections thru the night were good

From: James Romero

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2005 3:13 PM

To: James Romero; 'Price, Wayne, EMNRD'; 'hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us'; ‘'denny.foust@state.nm.us'
Cc: Steve Morris

Subject: RE: Spill Report (daily update for 8/

Daily update for 8/30/05

1) New techniques were used today in an effort to suck more cil and less water

2) Water is being drained from the water tank and is being put back into the api system

3) The oil tank will be pumped out later this week and oil reintroduced into the process

4) Conducted our second weekly grab sampled per NMED (tests results on the first sample have not been received)
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




----- Original Me¥#¥ge----- ’

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

Attached is a spreadsheet showing our daily truck counts for 8/22. Moreover, all operations to clean
the ponds are moving forward and making progress. Continued visual inspections during
nighttime hours have not documented any new spills around the API.

From: James Romero

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2005 3:17 PM

To: 'Price, Wayne, EMNRD'; ‘hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us'
Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris; James Romero; Johnny Sanchez
Subject: RE: Spill Report (daily update for 8/18/05)

Daily update for 8/18/05

) Riley started operations to clean ponds, approximately 4000 barrels were removed today
) Visual inspections thru the night were all good

) Started release of water from lower storm water basin

)

1
2
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

Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this request does not relieve
(Giant) of responsibility should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water,
surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, NMOCD
approval does not relieve (Giant) of responsibility for compliance with any
other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

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

1) We just received the lab results (via telephone) on Storm water Outfall #1
Benzene ND




-

EY)

“ EthylBen ND .

Toluene .35ppb

Xylene 2.1ppb
With these tests results, and due to the fact the lower storm water basin is at
capacity, we'd like your approval to release water off property.

2) Riley Industrial is onsite and unplugging the process sewer lines to the weir box.

3) The outlet to the upper storm water basin has been plugged to contain the spill

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
Qil Conservation Division

1220 S. Saint Francis

Santa Fe, NM 87505

E-mail wayne.price@state.nm.us
Tele: 505-476-3487

Fax: 505-4763462

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Sent: Tue 8/16/2005 8:59 AM

To: James Romero; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV;
‘foust.denny@state.nm.us'

Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Johnny Sanchez; Ed Rios
Subject: RE: Spill Report

OCD hereby approves of the emergency actions with the following
conditions:

1. All water sales from the ponds shall cease, unless approved by
OCD.

2. No stormwater shall be released that exceeds the WQCC
standards.

3. The emergeny actions shall be continous (24 hour) until API
problem is correct.

4. A daily E-mail report shall be submitted until emergency is over.
5. Giant shall isolate the other ponds, if possible during the
emergency condition,

Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this plan does
not relieve (Giant) of responsibility should their operations
fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that pose a threat to ground water,
surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve (Giant) of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state,
or local laws and/or regulations.
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.Nayne Price-Senior Environmental Engr.

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

As we discussed via telephone today, our API pump motor is not
working

properly (20-30% capacity) which resulted in a reportable discharge
into our

aeration lagoons. Samples were gathered and lab results were
received today

on Lagoon 2, and Evap Pond 1 (see below). I will follow up this
email with

a formal C-141 spill report. Moreover, I will submit pics, lab results,
and

a site map, etc.

However, as an interim measure, and with your approval, we are
taking the
following actions:

(1) Vac-trucks will be used to pump and clean out the aeration
lagoons/API

sump

(2) Interim emergency storage of material within two 55,000 barrel
tanks

located on western part of the property (map will follow hard copy).
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

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this e-mail message may
be

privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not
the

intended recipient, any further disclosure, use, dissemination,
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' distribution i ‘

or copying of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If

you
think you have received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail
the

sender at the above address and permanently delete the e-mail.
Although this

e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or
other

defect that might affect any computer system into which they are
received

and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that
they

are virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Giant Industries,
Inc.

or its affiliates for any loss or damage arising in any way from their
use.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have
received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message
contains confidential information and Is intended only for the individual named. If
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy
this e-mail.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail,including all attachments is for the sole use of
the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information.
Any unauthorized review,use,disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless
specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all
copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen
Email System.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this e-mail message may be
privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended
recipient, any further disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you think you have received this
e-mail message in error, please e-mail the sender at the above address and
permanently delete the e-mail. Although this e-mail and any attachments are
believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure that they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted by
Giant Industries, Inc. or its affiliates for any loss or damage arising in any way from
their use.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please
notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only
for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail,including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review,use,disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New
Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari -
Antigen Email System.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. I
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
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From: James Romero [jromero@giant.com] Sent: Thu 9/1/2005 10:45 AM
To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Ed Riege; James Romero

Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Steve Morris

Subject: RE: Spill sampling (Week One Summary)

Attachments: |} aea2intopond1.pdf(771KB)
Hope

This is an update per your August 22, 2005 request. On August 23, 2005 we took our first grab sample from aeration lagoon 2 into evaporation pond 1.

The sample was rushed to the lab and expedited results were ordered. Tests ordered were RCRA Metals (total and dissolved), 8270, and 8021. Results

were received September 1, 2005 (see attached lab resuits) and show numbers below the regulatory threshold for all parameters. A second grab sample
was taken on August 30, 2005 with expedited lab results requested.

The rate of flow from the aeration lagoon into evaporation pond 1 was calculated as follows:
42gpm from boiler into evaporation pond 2
156gpm total flow
114gpm from lagoon 2 into evaporation pond 1

Calculating the volume of oil spilled vs. water released by taken from recovered amounts to date. We do not have an accurate method for calculating the
amount of oil vs. water in the pond.
Numbers are as of 8/31/05

150 trucks @ 80 barrels/each = 12,000 gallons (water and oil)
117 trucks @ 80 barrels/each = 9360 gallons (water removed)
33 trucks @ 80 barrels/each = 2,640 gallons (slop oil)
2,640/42.5 = 62 barrels

Water recovered is being reintroduced into the API process and the oil slop is being trucked and re-fed into the system. If you have any questions
regarding this email or the lab results, please don't hesitate to call me

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV [mailto:hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2005 1:11 PM

To: eriege@giant.com; jromero@giant.com

Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: Spill sampling

James
I am following up with an email from our phone conversation pertaining to the spill.

1. All sampling results, hazardous waste determinations, and waste disposal activities must be documented and
submitted to NMED.

2. Giant must collect samples of effluent discharged from Aeration Lagoon 2 to Evaporation Pond 1 on a weekly
basis until four weeks after the API Separator repair and monthly thereafter. Giant must submit the samples for
analytical analysis to include: EPA Method 8270, EPA Method 8021 (BTEX), and priority pollutant metais (totals and
dissolved). After receiving the analytical results from the first two sampling events, the required analytical analyses
will be revisited and possibly modified. Giant must also provide NMED with the flow rate from Aeration Lagoon 2 to
Evaporation Pond 1.

3. Giant must calculate the volume of oil spilled and water released during the spill events.
If you have any questions please give me a call.

Hope

Hope Monzeglio

Environmental Specialist

New Mexico Environment Department

Hazardous Waste Bureau
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, BLDG 1




’ L 4
Santa Fe NM 87505 C ey
Phone: (505) 428-2545 . .
Fax: (505)-428-2567
hope.monzeglio @ state.nm.us

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is
intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you'should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidentia!
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




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 3J-Aug-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: AL-2 to EP-1
Lab Order: 0508271 Collection Date: 8/23/2005 11:00:00 AM
Project: Aeration Lagoon 2 Outlet to Evap Pond |
Lab ID: 0508271-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD B260: VOLATILES SHORT LIST Analyst: BDH
Bernzene ND 10 nll 10 8/30/2005
Toluene ND 10 pgiL 10 B8/30/2005
Ethylbenzene ND 10 pgit 10 8/30/2005
Methyl tert-buty! ether {(MTBE) 31 10 polL 10 B/30/2005
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzens 57 10 poll 10 8/30/2005
1.3,5-Trimethylbenzene 13 10 palt 10 B/30/2005
Xylenes, Total 35 10 polt 10 8/30/2005
Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 B83.1 85.3-113 %REC 10 8/30/2005
Surr: 4-Bromofluorabenzene 106 86.1-121 %REC 10 B/30/2005
Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 96.1 B0.4-115 %REC 10 8/30/2005
Sum: Toluene-dB 114 84.7-111 S %REC 10 8/30/2005
EPA METHOD 8270C; SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene ND 50 pgll 1 8/29/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 50 Hgit 1 8/29/2005
Aniline ND 50 il 1 8/29/2005
Anthracene ND 50 voll 1 8/29/2005
Azobenzeng ND S0 vl 1 8/28/2005
Benz{a)anthracens ND 75 pofL 1 8/29/2005
Benzola)pyrena ND 50 ol 1 8/29/2005
Benzo(b)iluoranthene ND 50 polt 1 8/29/2005
Benzo{g.h.J}perylene ND 50 polL 1 8/29/2005
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 50 polt. 1 8/29/2005
Benzpic acid ND 250 uofl 1 B/29/2005
Benzy! alcohol ND 100 pall 1 8/28/2005
Bis{2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 50 Hall 1 8/29/2005
Bis{2-chloroethyl)sther ND 75 pofL 1 8/29/2005
Bis{2-chioroisopropyljelher ND 75 [ 1 8/29/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl}phthalale ND 75 pa/L 1 8/29/2005
4-8Bromophenyl phany! ether ND 50 pgiL 1 B/26/2005
Butyl benzyl phlhalate ND 75 pafl 1 B8/29/2005
Carbazole NOD 50 wall 1 8/29/2005
4-Chioro-3-methylphenol ND 100 g/t 1 B8/29/2005
4-Chloroaniline ND 100 ol 1 8/28/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 50 pofL 1 8/28/2005
2-Chioropheno! ND 50 pglt. 1 8/28/2005
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether ND 75 poll 1 8/29/2005
Chrysene ND 75 pglt 1 8/29/2005
Di-n-butyl phthatate ND 50 pg/l 1 8/29/2005
Di-n-octy! phthalate ND 75 polL 1 8/20/2005
Dibenz{a,h)anthracene ND 50 pgfl 1 8/29/2005
Qualifers: ~ ND-Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
1 - Amalyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD oulside accepted recovery limits
"B - Analyte detected in the associnied Method Blank E - Value above quantitotion range
* . Value exceeds Moximum Contaminant Level Page 1 0of3

1719




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 3/-Aug-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client S:nmp!e ID: AL-2to EP-!
Lab Order: 0508271 Collection Date: 8/23/2005 11:00:00 AM
Project: Aeration Lagoon 2 QOutlet (o Evap Pond |
Lab ID: 0508271-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8260: VOLATILES SHORT LIST ' Analyst: BDH
Benzene ND 10 palk 10 8/30/2005
Toluena ND 10 ugil 10 8/30/2005
Ethylbenzene ND 10 ugiL 10 B/30/2005
Methy! tert-buty! ether (MTBE) k3l 10 pglt. 10 8/30/2005
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 57 10 gl 10 8/30/2005
1.3.5-Trimethylbenzene 13 10 palt. 10 B/30/2005
Xylenes, Total 35 10 palt 10 B8/30/2005
Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 93.1 85.3-113 %REC 10 B/30/2005
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 108 86.1-121 %REC 10 8/30/2005
Surr; Dibromofluoromethane 96.1 80.4-115 %REC 10 8/30/2005
Surr: Toluene-d8 114 B4.7-111 8 %REC 10 8/30/2005
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene ND 50 pgit 1 8/25/2006
Acenaphthylene ND 50 palLl 1 8/29/2005
Aniline ND 50 T8 1 8/29/2005
Anthracene ND 50 o/l 1 8/29/2005
Azobenzene ND 50 pall 1 8/28/2005
Benz{a)anthracena ' ND 75 poit 1 8/28/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 50 pail. 1 8/28/2005
Benzo(b)lucranthene ND 50 uofl 1 8/29/2005
Benzo{g,hJ)perylene ND 50 pgll 1 8/28/2005
Benzo{k)fiuoranthene ND 50 poll 1 8/29/2005
Benzoic acid ND 250 pg/L 1 B8/29/2005
Benzyl alcahal ND 100 pgll 1 8/29/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methans ND 50 Halt 1 8/29/2005
Bis{2-chlaraethyl)ather ND 75 ygft. 1 8/29/2005
Bis(2-chloraisopropyl)ether ND 75 ugit 1 8/25/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl}phthalate ND 75 pg/L 1 8/29/2005
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 50 pg/L 1 8/29/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 73 wgll 1 8/29/2005
Carbazole ND 50 pgfL 1 8/29/2005
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 100 ugit. 1 B8/29/2005
4-Chloroaniline ND 100 poiL 1 8/29/2005
2-Chioronaphthalene ND 50 po/L 1 8/28/2005
2-Chigropheno! ND 50 yait 1 8/28/2005
4-Chlorophenyl phenyt ether ND 75 woll 1 8/29/2005
Chrysene ND 75 pg/t 1 B/2972005
Di-n-butyl phthalate ND 50 pg/l 1 8/29/2005
Di-n-octy! phthalate ND 75 poiL 1 B8/28/2005
Dibenz(a,h)anthracens ND 50 pg/l 1 8/29/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepied recovery limits
J - Analyie detected below quantitation Jimits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
"B - Analyte delected in the associated Method Blank E - Vaolue above quantitation range

* - Vajue exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 1/19 Page 1 of 3
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o Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

- Amlyte detected below quantitatios Emits
B- Analyte detectzd in the nssociated Method Blenk
* . Value exceeds Maximum Comaminan: Level 3719

R - RPD outside accepied recovery limits
E - Value above quantitation range
Page3 of3

Date: 3/-Aug-05
P
.OE.HZ.H" Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: AL-2 1o EP-1
Lab Order: 0508271 Collection Date: 8/23/2005 11:00:00 AM
Project: Aecration Lagoon 2 Outlet 1o Evap Pood 1
Lab ID: 0508271-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Sum: 2,4,6-Tribromophenot 95.8 16.6-150 YREC 1 8/25/2005
Sum: 2-Fluarobiphenyl 753 19.6-134 %REC 1 B/29/2005
Sum: 2-Fluorophenat 45.4 9.54-113 YREC 1 82902005 3
Surr: 4-Terpheny-d14 754 22.7145 YREC 1 B8/20/2005 :
Surr; Nitrobenzene-d5 68.8 14.6-134 %REC 1 8/29/2005
Sur: Phenot-dé 382 10.7-80.3 Y%REC 1 8/29/2005
EPA METHOD 7470: MERCURY Analyst: CMC !
Mercury 0.0013 0.00020 mgl. 1 8/31/2005 i
!
EPA METHOD 6010C: DISSOLVED METALS Analyst: NMO i
Arsenic . . ND 0.020 mg/L 1 8/31/2005 12:26:19 PM
Barium 0.18 0.020 mgl. 1 /3172005 12:26:19 PM :
Cadymium ND 0.0020 mgh. 1 83172005 12:26:19 PM
Chromium ND 0.0060 mgl. 1 &/31/2005 12:26:19 PM
Lead ND 0.00S0 mg/L 1 8/31/2005 12:26:19 PM
Selenium ND 0.020 mghL 1 B/31/2005 12:26:13 PM ,
Silver ND 0.0050 mgfl. 1 B/31/2005 12:26:18 PM
EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Anglyst: NMO
Arsenic ND 0.020 mgiL 1 8/31/2005 11:2021 AM
Bartum 036 0.020 mgh. 1 8/31/2005 1120221 AM
Cadmium ND 0.0020 mgiL 1 8/31/2005 11:20:21 AM
Chromium 0.0082 0.0080 mglt. 1 83172005 11:20:21 AM
Lead 0.0075 0.0050 mglL 1 8/31/2005 11:20:21 AM
Selenlum ND 0050 mgiL 1 8/31/2005 11:20:21 AM
Silver NOD 0.0050 mgiL 1 873172005 11:20:21 AM
Qualifiers: 'ND - Not Detected 81 the Reporting Limit § - Spike Recovesy ousside accepled recovery limits
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E‘ﬁmtac\hments can contain viruses that may h.your computer. Attachments may not display cor'. l
Price‘ Waxnei EMNRD

From: James Romero [jromero@giant.com] Sent: Thu 9/1/2005 9:31 AM
To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV

Subject: RE: Firewater storage (lab results and map)

Attachments: [} 0829104719 001.pdf(247KB) 3 0831101040_001.pdf(258KB)

Hope

Attached are lab results on the RO water and a map of the project location. You should receive our written request late this week
or early next.

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV [mailto:hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2005 12:04 PM

To: eriege@giant.com; jromero@giant.com

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV
Subject: Firewater storage

James

To recap our conversation today 8/30/05 pertaining to fire water storage. Below is the information I have
gathered from our conversations and email.

From our understanding, Giant is going to use "RO" water, which was explained to be well water, used to
create steam for turbines. This water will be placed in the proposed firewater storage area identified on the
map provided in the 8/29/05 email Subject: RE: "1,152,000 gal Release notification form." The proposed
firewater storage area is a basin created in the 50's and a section of the basin currently stores sewer
effluent. The "RO" water and sewer effluent water will be separated by a berm. Finally, the "RO" water
will be transported from the well, stored in Evaporation Pond 2 (EP 2), and then transferred to the basin.
Giant received the RO water laboratory results and the results were non detect for everything.

Giant must submit to NMED and OCD a proposed plan that describes the entire process for using well
water and RO water in creating the proposed firewater storage and include the points listed below.

1. Giant must clarify what RO stands for describe what type of water this is and provide the source of
where it comes from. Giant must clarify if RO water is the same as boiler feed water? Giant must
clarify what type of well the RO water is produced from and provide the location of this well
(include a map).

2. Provide what laboratory analysis were run on the RO water, effluent from aeration lagoon 2 to
Evaporation Pond 1, inlet water to Pond #2, and well water if different from the RO water, and
include the results of the laboratory reports. Giant must describe all sample collection methods.

3. Clarify if the sewer effluent has ever been tested for petroleum hydrocarbons, if so provide the
analytical data.

4. Provide details for the travel routes the RO water will follow before entering the basin, (e.g. how
long will the RO water stay EP 2 before entering the basin). Explain why EP2 will be used to store
the RO water before entering the basin. Identify how many gallons of water will be stored in the
basin.



: — , - - .
NMED reminds Giant 1f9 2 contains any hazardous constltuent'ls is an unacceptable place to "
store the RO water prior {0 entering the basin.

5. Provide the dimensions and soil composition of the berm. Also include the soil composition of the
basin. Giant must clarify if a permeability test has been conducted in the basin and if water
evaporation rate have been considered, if so provide the appropriate data, figures, and
calculations.

6. Provide a description of the basin's history. This must include how the basin was created and what
purpose it served, identify any contaminants associated with the basin, how they entered, identify if
any soil sample have been collected from the bottom of the basin to confirm hazardous constituents
are not present.

7. Provide a map with the location of the proposed firewater storage area.

If you have any questions please contact me.
Sincerely

Hope

Hope Monzeglio

Environmental Specialist

New Mexico Environment Department

Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, BLDG 1

Santa Fe NM 87505

Phone: (505) 428-2545

Fax: (505)-428-2567

hope.monzeglio @ state,nm.us

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
and privileged information, Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New
Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this
message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidentiai and protected from disclosure. If
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
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Date: 24-Aug-05

Client Sample ID:

Res. Water
Lab Order: 0508111 Collection Date: 8/9/2005 8:00:00 AM
Project: RO Reject & Softener Water
Lab ID: 0508111-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Uniis DF Date Analyzed
1.4-Dichiorobenzene ND 1.0 wo/l 1 B/15/2005
Dichlorodiflucromethane ND 1.0 pa/lL 1 8/15/2005
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 1.0 pall 1 8/15/2005
1,1-Dichloroethene ND 1.0 Pl 1 8/15/2005
1,2-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 poll 1 8/15/2005
1,3-Dichioroprapane ND 1.0 wolt 1 8/15/2005
2,2-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 pgiL 1 8/15/2005
1,1-Dichisropropene ND 1.0 vo/l 1 8/15/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 1.0 pa/L 1 8/15/2005
2-Hexanone ND 10 poll 1 8/15/2005
Isopropyibenzene ND 1.0 Mo/l 1 8/15/2005
4-Isopropylioluene ND 1.0 pgiL 1 8/15/2005
4-Methyl-2-pantanone ND 10 ugll 1 B/15/2005
Methylene Chloride ND 3o pgll 1 8/15/2005
n-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 Pl 1 8/15/2005
n-Propylbenzene ND 1.0 polt 1 8/15/2005
sec-Bulylbenzeng ND 1.0 pa/l. 1 8/15/2008
Styrene ND 1.0 pall 1 8/15/2005
lert-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 ug/l 1 8/15/2005
1.1,1,2-Tetrachioroethane ND 1.0 Hg/L 1 8/15/2005
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 1.0 poll 1 8/15/2005
Tetrachloroethene {(PCE) ND 1.0 poll. 1 8/15/2005
trans-1,2-DCE ND 1.0 HolL 1 8/15/2005
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 pgit 1 815/2005
1.2,3-Trichiorobenzene ND 1.0 ugllL 1 8/15/2005
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 1.0 PoiL. 1 Bf15/2005
1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 1.0 gl 1 B/15/2005
1,1.2-Trichioroethane ND 10 poil 1 B/15/2008
Trichloraethene (TCE) ND 1.0 pglt. 1 81152005
Trichlorafluaromethane ND 1.0 pall 1 B/15/2005
1,2,3-Trichioropropane ND 2.0 pgil 1 8/15/2005
Vinyl chloride ND 1.0 HolL 1 8/15/2005
Xylenes, Total ND 1.0 pa/l 1 8/16/2005
Surr: 1,2-Dichlaroethane~d4 98.1 87.7-108 %REC 1 B15/2005
Surr: 4-Bromolfluorobenzene 107 88.8-113 %REC 1 8/15/2005
Surr: Dibramofiuoromethane 105 84.1-111 %REC 1 8/15/2005
Surr; Toluene-dé 95.4 85,9108 %REC 1 8/15/2005
EPA 120.1: SPECIFIC CONDUCTANCE Analyst: CMC
Specific Conductance 6900 0.010 pmhos/cm 1 B8/13/2005
EPA METHOD 7470: MERCURY Analyst: CMC
Mercury ND 0.00020 mgiL 1 8/15/2005
Qualiliers: ND - Not Delected of the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

] - Analyte detected below quantitation limits
B - Analyte detecied in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

2/16

R - RPD outside accepled recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation mnge

Pape 2 of 3




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Client Sample ID: Res. Water

Date: 24-Aug-05

Lab Order: 0508111 Collection Date: 8/9/2005 8:00:00 AM

Project: RO Reject & Softener Water

Lab ID: 0508111-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units _ DF Date Analyzed

EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO
Arsenic ND 0.020 mgiL 1 8/16/2006 9:31:46 AM
Barium ND 0.020 mgfl. 1 8/15/2005 1:17:58 PM
Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/L 1 B/15/2005 1:17:58 FM
Calcium 2.1 1.0 ma/t 1 8/15/2005 1:17:58 PM
Chromium ND 0.0060 mglL 1 8/15/2005 1:17:58 PM
Lead ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 8/15/2005 1:17:58 PM
Magnesium ND 1.0 mg/L 1 8/15/2005 1:17:58 PM
Polassium 6.5 1.0 mg/l 1 8/15/2005 1:17:58 PM
Selenium ND 0.050 mg/i 1 8/16/2005 9:31:46 AM
Sliver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 B8/15/2005 1:17:58 PM
Sodlum 1600 20 mg/l. 20 8/15/2005 3:53:14 PM

EPA METHOD 150.1: PH Analyst: DK
pH 8.12 0.010 pH units 1 81712005
Qunlifiers: ND - Not Deteeted at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside nccepted recovery Jimits

J - Amlyte delected below guantitation limits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

3/16

R - RPD ouside accepted recovery limits

E - Valuce above quantitation range

Page 3 of3
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CLIBNT Glam Ref' ining Co

Hall EnVJronmental Analysxs Labm atory

Date: 24-4 ug-05

Chent Snmple ID Res Waler

Lab Order: 0508111 Collection Date: 8/9/2005 8:00:00 AM

Project: RO Reject & Softener Water

Lab ID: 0508111-01 ~ Matrix: AQUEOUS

Analyscs Result PQL Qual Unils DF D'lte Analyzcd

EPA METHOD 300.0: ANIONS Anaiyst: CMC
Fluoride 1.5 0.10 mg/L. 1 8/10/2005
Chloride 46 0.50 mg/lL 5 8/11/2005
Nitrogen, Nitrite (As N) ND 0.10 moiL 1 8/10/2005
Nilrogen, Nilrate {As N} 0.56 0.10 mg/L 1 8H0/2005
Phospharus, Orthophosphale (As P) ND 0.50 mo/l. 1 8/10/2005
Sulfate 2500 25 mg/L «* 50° 8/11/2005

EPA METHOD 8260; VOLATILES Analyst: HLM
Benzene ND 1.0 pall. 1 811512005
Toluene ND 1.0 pait 1 8/15/2008
Elhylbenzene ND 1.0 g/t 1 8/15/2005
Methyt tert-butyt ether (MTBE) ND 1.0 vait 1 B/15/2005
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzena ND 1.0 pgiL 1 8/15/2005
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND 1.0 ygiL 1 8/15/2005
4,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 1.0 ugll. 1 8/15/2005
1,2-Dibromoethane {EDB) ND 1.0 g/t 1 8/15/2005
Naphlhalene ND 2.0 pglL 1 8/1512005
1-Methylnaphthalene ND 4.0 Ho/L 1 8/115/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene ND 4.0 po/l 1 8/15/2005
Acelone ND 10 po/l. 1 8/15/2005
Bromobenzenge ND 1.0 polL 1 8/15/2005
Bromochloromethane ND 1.0 pg/l 1 8/15/2005
Bromodichloromethane ND 1.0 po/L 1 8/15/2005
Bromoform ND 1.0 uolL 1 8/15/2005
Bromomaethane ND 20 pglL 1 8/15/2005
2-Butanone ND 10 pgit 1 8/15/2005
Carbon disulfide ND 10 po/l 1 811512005
Carbon Tetrachioride ND 1.0 pall 1 8/15/2005
Chiorobenzene ND 1.0 palt 1 B8/15/2005
Chiorogthane ND 2.0 pall 1 8/15/2005
Chloroform ND 1.0 paill 1 8/15/2005
Chloromethane ND 1.0 pgll 1 B/15/2005
2-Chlorotcluene ND 1.0 jTle![N 1 8/15/2005
4-Chlorotoluene ND 1.0 Hofb 1 8/15/2006
cis-1,2-DCE ND 1.0 pall 1 B/15/2005
ris-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 yoll 1 8/15/2005
1,2-Dibromo-3-chioropropane ND 20 yoil 1 8/15/2005
Dibromaochloramethane ND 1.0 ugiL 1 811512005
Dibromomethane ND 20 poll 1 81512005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 o/l 1 8/15/2005
1.3-Dichlarobenzene ND 1.0 ugll 1 8/15/2005

Quniifiers:

ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

I - Analyte detected below quantitation limits

B - Anaiyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* . Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

S - Spike Recovery outside necepted recovery limits
R - RPD outside accepted recavery limits

E - Value sbove quantitation range
Page 1 of 3
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W @ LABORATORY

COVER LETTER
August 24, 2005

Steve Morris

Giant Refining Co

Rt. 3 Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301
TEL: (505) 722-0258
FAX (505) 722-0210

RE: RO Reject & Softener Water Order No.: 0508111

Dear Steve Morris:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 1 sample on 8/10/2005 for the analyses
presented in the following report.

These were analyzed according to EPA procedures or equivalent.

Reporting limits are determined by EPA methodology. No determination of
compounds below these (denoted by the ND or < sign) has been made.

Please don't hesitate (o contact HEAL for any additional information or clarifications.

Sincerely,

e

S
Andy Fréeman, Business Manager
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

“m m:a,, ‘

l‘& RN

ihelac:

4801 Hawkins NE® Suite D& Albuguerque, NM 87109

505.345.3975m Fax 505.345.4107
www. hallenvironmental.com

—




3) Visual in‘ions over the weekend were good .

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

2) All equipment and material has been scheduled for receipt on or before 10 September
2005 '

3) All new instrumentation has been specified and material requests have been
submitted to purchasing

4) All new electrical equipment and materials have been specified and material
requests have been submitted to purchasing

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
‘denny.foust@state.nm.us'

Cc: Steve Morris

Subject: RE: Spill Report (daily update for 8/

Daily update for 8/31/05

1) Removed 17 trucks of water at the 55,000 barrel tanks

2) Utilized a 200 barrel truck (underway) to remove sludge from other tank, this will be
reintroduced

3) visual inspections thru the night were good

From: James Romero

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2005 3:13 PM

To: James Romero; 'Price, Wayne, EMNRD'; 'hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us’;
'denny.foust@state.nm.us'

Cc: Steve Morris

Subject: RE: Spill Report (daily update for 8/

Daily update for 8/30/05

1) New techniques were used today in an effort to suck more oil and less water
2) Water is being drained from the water tank and is being put back into the api
system

3) The oil tank will be pumped out {ater this week and oil reintroduced into the
process

4) Conducted our second weekly grab sampled per NMED (tests resuits on the
first sample have not been received)

5) visual inspection thru the night were good

From: James Romero

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2005 2:37 PM

To: James Romero; 'Price, Wayne, EMNRD'; _
'hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us'; ‘denny.foust@state.nm.us'




{
Cc: Steve Morris . ' :
Subject: RE: Spill Report (daily update for 8/

Daily update for 8/29/05

1) Riley is contuning operations to clean ponds
2) Water is now being removed from 55,000 barrel tanks and sent back to
API

As of 28Aug05 61 trucks (60barreis/each) of water has been removed’
from tanks
3) Visual Inspections thru the weekend and night were good

Attached are spreadsheets showing truck numbers for pond clean out and
water from tanks to api

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

Attached is a spreadsheet showing our daily truck counts for 8/22.
Moreover, all operations to clean the ponds are moving forward and
making progress. Continued visual inspections during

nighttime hours have not documented any new spills around the
API,

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

1) Riley started operations to clean ponds, approximately
4000 barrels were removed today
2) Visual inspections thru the night were all good
3) Started release of water from lower storm water basin

4) Completed spill/remediation plan (should go out tomorrow
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

‘ OCD hereby approves of your request.

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

»

water, sv.‘e water, human health or the
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

From: James Romero _
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

'Per OCD's condition here is our daily update:

1) We just received the lab results (via
telephone) on Storm water Qutfall #1

Benzene ND

EthylBen ND

Toluene  .35ppb

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

3) The outiet to the upper storm water basin
has been plugged to contain the spill

If you have any questions please feel free to
call me anytime, James

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD
[mailto:wayne.price@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2005
8:01 AM v

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; James
Romero; Monzeglio, Hope,
NMENv;
foust.denny@state.nm.us

Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris;
Johnny Sanchez; Ed Rios
Subject: RE: Spill Report



Waynegce-Senior

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

2. No stormwater shali be
released that exceeds the WQCC
standards.

3. The emergeny actions shall
be continous (24 hour) until API
problem is correct.

4. A daily E-mail report shall be

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
health or the environment.
In addition, NMOCD
approval does not relieve
(Giant) of responsibility for
compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws
and/or regulations.

Wayne Price-Senior
Environmental Engr.
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Oil'servation Division
122U'S. Saint Francis
Santa Fe, NM 87505 .
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

MTBE - 88 ppb




. 60 ppb

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
it are confidential and intended solely for
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
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. infﬁion. Any unauthorized

} reviewW,use,disclosure or distribution is
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

‘Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail,including all
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

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential and
protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any further disclosure, use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
think you have received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail the sender at the above address
and permanently delete the e-mail. Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free
of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which they are received and
opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by Giant Industries, Inc. or its affiliates for any loss or damage arising in any way from their
use.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message
contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited



‘ LN
unless specifically Qded under the New Mexico Inspection of Public *s Act. If you are not the intended recipien‘t,”‘“‘
please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This Miail has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen

Email System.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential and protected "
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any further disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution or copyir
this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. if you think you have received this e-mail message in erro
please e-mail the sender at the above address and permanently delete the e-mail. Although this e-mail and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus-or other defect that might affect any computer system into whic
they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free andno
responsibility is accepted by Giant industries, Inc. or its affiliates for any loss or damage arising in any way from
their use.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they a '
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential informatior
is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-!

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confider
and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under tt
New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies
this message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If yc
the intended recipient, any further disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or any attachment is strictl
prohibited. If you think you have received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail the sender at the above address and permane
the e-mail. Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any compu’
into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free and no responsabmf
accepted by Giant Industries, Inc. or its affiliates for any loss or damage arising in any way from their use. '
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4 gréce Wayne, EMNRD ‘

From: James Romero [jromero@giant.com] v Sent: Thu 9/15/2005 2:32 PM
" To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV

Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Johnny Sanchez

Subject: RE: Weekly Reporting (Week One)

 Attachments: : ] pictyre 031.jpg(747KB) ] Picture 033.jpg(1MB) 1] Picture 035.pg(723k8) L] picture 037.jpg(1MB) |

" Wayne, the following is a summary of week one:

1) The oil on the old separator was ali removed by late Friday (see attached pic). Our maintenance manager is 90% positive that
the source of the oil was the FCC unit storm drain. We've ordered absorbents to place in the storm drains
* 2) Between 9/8/05 thru 9/12/05 34 trucks of sludge and 8 trucks of water have been removed.
Evaporation pond one has been cleaned (very little oil remaining) and alt efforts have been moved to aération pond 2 (see
" attached pic)

3) Samples from the old AP! and aeration 2 into evap pond 1 have been taken and are at the lab
" 4) The diesel spill soil (25 cubic yards) has been moved to the land farm (see pic)

5) Water has been removed from the RR Lagoon. Fushe is onsite today excavating additional soil where sampling showed
" contamination. Aslo, they will back fill the area near the railroad due to concerns about stability of the RR line.

6) A hazmat roll off has been ordered to haul all the FO37 contaminated soil
" 7} A small spill (20 gallons) occurred 9/14/05 at Marketing tank #4. A formal C-141 was filed on 9/15/05

8) As of today we have not received lab analysis for our weekly sample (Hope’s weekly sample)
- 9) Butterfly valves have been installed on both stormwater basins

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD [mailto:wayne. pnce@state nm.us]
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2005 1:05 PM

To: James Romero

Subject: RE: Weekly Reporting

We will call you tuesday.

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
Sent: Fri 9/9/2005 1:07 PM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: Weekly Reporting

Wayne, Lets plan on me getting our weekly to you every Wednesday.

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD [mailto:wayne.price@state.nm.us]
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2005 11:55 AM

To: James Romero

Subject: RE: Spill Report (daily update for 8/

James, you may back off of the daily report and submit weekely until the emergency is over.

Wayne Price-Senior Environmental Engr.
Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. Saint Francis

Santa Fe, NM 87505

E-mail wayne.price@state.nm.us
Tele:  505-476-3487

Fax: 505-4763462



From: James Romero [mailto:jromero@giant.com] Ty
Sent: Tue 9/6/2005 9:52 AM ,

To: James Romero; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Foust, Denny, EMNRD

Cc: Steve Morris

Subject: RE: Spill Report (daily update for 8/

Daily update for Sept 2,3,4, and 5
I was out of the office on Friday for the holiday weekend. Below is a summary of the weekend activities

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

1) Continued to clean ponds _
2) All equipment and material has been scheduled for receipt on or before 10 September
2005

3) All new instrumentation has been spec1ﬁed and material requests have been submitted
to purchasing

4) All new electrical equipment and materials have been specified and material requests
have been submitted to purchasing

5) Maintenance work on API bay east bay is underway to repair sludge roller

6) Visual inspections thru the night were good

From: James Romero _

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2005 3:04 PM

To: James Romero; 'Price, Wayne, EMNRD’; 'hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us’;
‘denny.foust@state.nm.us'

Cc: Steve Morris

SubJect RE: Spill Report (daily update for 8/

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
2) Water is being drained from the  water tank and is being put back into the api




*)

Sanchez; David Kirby ‘

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
environment. In addition, NMOCD approval
does not relieve (Giant) of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.

Wayne Price-Senior Environmental Engr.
Oiil Conservation Division

1220 S. Saint Francis

Santa Fe, NM 87505

E-mail wayne.price@state.nm.us
Tele: - 505-476-3487

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

2) Riley industrial is onsite and unplugging the
process sewer lines to the weir box.

3) The outlet to the upper storm water basin has
been plugged to contain the spill

If you have any questions please feel free to call
me anytime, James

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD
[mailto:wayne.price@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2005
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COVER LETTER
September 07, 2005

Steve Morris

Giant Refining Co

Rt. 3 Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301
TEL: (505) 722-0258
FAX (505) 722-0210

RE: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc. 8-30-05 Order No.: 0508346

\_:Dear Steve Morris:’
b2
s

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 10 samples on 8/31/2005 for the analyses
presented in the following report.

These were analyzed according to EPA procedures or equivalent.

Reporting limits are determined by EPA metbodology. No determination of
compounds below these (denoted by the ND or < sign) has been made.

Please don't hesitate to contact HEAL for any additional information or clarifications.

Sincerely,

Andy Freeman, Business Manager
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

W ‘Ccn,n
Ty 1y

43901 Hawkins NE® Suite Da Albuguerque, NM B7108
505.345.3375 m Fax 505.345.4107
www, hallenvironmental.com
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 07-Sep-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co
Project: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc. 8-30-05 CASE NARRATIVE

Lab Order: 0508346

"S" flags denote that the surrogate was not recoverable due to sample dilution or matrix interferences.

Page 1 of ]
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 07-Sep-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: RR-1-83005
Lab Order: 0508346 Collection Date: 8/30/2005 7:15:00 AM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc. 8-30-05
Lab ID: 0508346-01 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 640 10 mg/Kg 1 8/2/2005 2:55:36 AM
Motor Ol Range Organics {MRO) ND 50 mg/Kg 1 8/2/2005 2:55:36 AM
Surr: DNOP 93.8 60-124 %REC 1 8/2/2005 2:55:36 AM
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES SHORT LIST Analyst: BDH
Benzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Toluene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Ethylbenzene ND 0.050 mg/g 1 9/4/2005
Xylenes, Tolal ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzens 102 72.8-143 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Surr: Dibromofivoromethane 103 B5.2-118 %REC 1 9/4/2005
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene 0.56 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Aniline ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Anthracene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Azobenzene ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benz(a)anthracene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzidine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/20D5
Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 0.20 mg/kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzo(g.h,i)perylene ND 0.30 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND D.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzoic acid ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Bengzy! alcohol ND 0.50 mgiKg 1 91412005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 0.50 molKg 1 9/4/2005
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyljether ND 0.50 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexylphthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 9/412005
Buty! benzyl phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 91412005
Carbazole ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Chloro-3-methyiphenol : ND 0.20 mgiKkg 1 9/4/2005
4-Chioroaniline ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2-Chioranaphthalene ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2-Chlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Chloropheny! pheny! ether ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Chrysene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Di-n-butyt phthalate ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Di-n-octyt phthalate ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
Dibenz{a.h)anthracene ND 0.25 ma/Kg 1 5/4/2005
Quulifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepled recavery limits
) - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepied recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range
* . Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 1 0f 30
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 07-Sep-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: RR-1-83005
Lab Order: 0508346 Collection Date: 8/30/2005 7:15:00 AM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc, 8-30-05
Lab ID: 0508346-01 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Dibenzofuran ND 0.50 mgiKg 1 9/4/12005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 ma/Ko 1 9/4/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ) ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
3,3’-Dichlorobenzidine ND 0.20 mg/kg 1 9/4/2005
Diethyl phlhatate } ND 0.20 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Dimelhyl phthalate ND . 0.20 my/Kg 1 97412005
2,4-Dichloropheno} ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,4-Dimelhylphenal ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/412005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenal ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,4-Dinitropheno! ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 0.20 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 0.20 mg/kg 1 Of412005
Fluoranthene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Fluorene 0.3 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 0.25 mgiKg 1 8/4/2005
Hexachloroethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Indeno(1.2,3-cd)pyrene ND 0.20 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Isophorone ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
2-Methyinaphthalene 7.9 1.0 mg/Kg 5 9/6/2005
2-Methylphenol ND 0.20 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
3+4-Methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 0.20 mglKg 1 9/4/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Naphthalene 1.0 0.20 malig 1 9/4/2005
2-Nitroanlline ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 0.50 mg/g 1 8/4/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Nitrobenzene ND 0.20 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2-Nitrophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Nitrophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 0/4/2005
Pentachlorophenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Phenanthrene 3.8 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Phenol ND 0.20 malKg 1 9/4/2005
Pyrene ND 0.20 mgfKg 1 9/4/2005
Pyridine ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mag/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 0.20 mglKg 1 9/4/2005
2,4,6-Trichlarophenol ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Surr; 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 58.3 35.5-1414 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detecied ot the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepied recovery Kmits
J - Analyte detecied below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepicd recovery limits
B - Analyie detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range
* - Value exceeds Maoximum Contaminant Level Page 2 of 30
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 07-Sep-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: RR-1-83005
Lab Order: 0508346 Collection Date: 8/30/2005 7:15:00 AM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc. §-30-05
Lab ID: 0508346-01 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Sum: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 107 30.4-128 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenot 76.7 28.1-129 %REC 1 8/4/2005
Sunms 4-Terphenyl-d14 78.3 34.6-151% %REC 1 8/4/2005
Sum: Nitrobenzene-d5 783 2685122 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Surr: Phenol-d6 84.5 37.6-118 %REC 1 9/412005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected al the Reporting Limit . S - Spike Recovery outside accepied recovery limits
J - Amlyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value nbove quantitation range
* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 3 of 30
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Date: §7-Sep-05

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Client Sample ID: RR-2-83005

Lab Order: 0508346 Collection Date: 8/30/2005 7:30:00 AM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc. 8-30-05
Lab ID: 0508346-02 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qua! Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 1800 100 mg/Kg 10 93/2005 12:54:13 AM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRQ) ND 500 mo/Kg 10 8/3/2005 12:54:13 AM
Surr: DNOP 105 60-124 %REC 10 9/3/2005 12:54:13 AM
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES SHORT LIST Analyst: BDH
Benzene ND 0.050 mo/Kg 1 O/412005 -
Toluene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Ethytbenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Xylenes, Total 0.41 0.050 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Surm: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 126 72.9-143 %REC 1 /412005
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Aniline ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Anthracene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Azobenzene ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benz{a)anthracene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzidine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 0.20 mgfKg 1 8/4/2005
Benzo(b)iluoranthene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzo(g,h,i)perylene ND 0.30 mag/Kg 1 8/4/2005
Benzo(k)luoranthene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
Benzoic acid ND 0.50 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzyl alcohol ND Q.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether , ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Bis{2-elhylhexyl)phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 0/4/2005
Butyl benzyt phthalate ND 0.20 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Carbazole ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Chioroaniline ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2-Chiloronaphthalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2-Chilorophenol ND 0.20 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Chlorophenyl phenyt ether ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Chrysene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Di-n-butyl phthalale 0.26 025 B mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Di-n-ocly! phthalate ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 974/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

J - Analyte detected below guantitation limits
B - Analyie detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value excceds Maximum Conlaminant Level

R - RPD outside aceepied recovery limits

E - Value sbove quantitation range

Page 4 of 30
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 07-Sep-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: RR-2-83005
Lab Order: 0508346 Collection Date: 8/30/2005 7:30:00 AM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc. 8-30-05
Lab ID: 0508346-02 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
1,3-Dichiarobenzens ND 0.20 mo/Kg 1 8/4/2005
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
3,3’-Dichiorobenzidine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
Diethy! phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 5/4/2005
Dimethy! phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 ©/4/2005
2,4-Dimeihylpheno! 0.22 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4,6-Diniiro-2-methylphenol ND 0.50 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,4-Dinitropheno! ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1. 9/4/2005
2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 0.20 mgfKg 1 D/4/2005
Fluoranthene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Fluorene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/kKg 1 5/4/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 0.20 mg/ig 1 9/4/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 0.25 mag/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Hexachioraethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 8/4/2005
Isophorone ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
2-Methyinaphthalene 22 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2-Methylphenol ND 0.20 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
3+4-Methylphenol ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 8/4/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 0.20 mgliKg 1 9/4/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenyiamine , ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Naphthalene 2.2 0.20 mgiKg 1 9/4{2005
2-Nitroanlline ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 0/4/2005
4-Niroaniline ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Nilrobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2-Nitrophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Nitrophenal ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Pentachioropheno! ND 0.50 mgf/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Phenanthreng 1.3 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Pheno! ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Pyrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Pyridine ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
1,2 4-Trichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg q 9/4/2005
2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/412005
2.4 6-Trichloropheno! ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromopheno! 911 35.5-141 %REC 1 8/4/2005
Surr: 2-Flucrobipheny! 94.2 30.4-128 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Qualiliers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Lirmnit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
1 - Analyte detected below quontitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associnted Method Blank E - Value above quantitation ranpe
* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 5 of 30
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Date: 07-Sep-05

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
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 78.2 28.1-128 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Surt: 4-Terphenyl-di4 85.0 34.6-151 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 82.8 26.5-122 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Surr: Phenol-46 89.6 37.6-118 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reponing Limit S - Spike Recovery ouiside accepted recovery limits

J - Amlyte detected below quantitation limits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* . Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

R - RPD outside accepied recovery limits

E - Value above quantitntion range

Page 6 of 30
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 07-Sep-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: RR-3-83005
Lab Order: 0508346 Collection Date: 8/30/2005 7:40:00 AM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc. 8-30-05
Lab ID: 0508346-03 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 80158: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Dieseal Range Organics {DRO) 2900 100 mg/Kg 10 9/3/2005 1:27:00 AM
Motor Oll Range Organics (MRO) ND 500 mg/Kg 10 9/3/2005 1:27:00 AM
Sum DNOP 122 60-124 %REC 10 9/3/2005 1:27:00 AM
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES SHORT LIST Analyst: BDH
Benzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Toluene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Ethylbenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Xytenes, Total 28 0.050 mgl/iKg 1 9/4/2005
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 97.2 72.9-143 “%REC 1 9/4/2005
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Acenaphihylene ND 2.0 ma/Kg 10 8/412005
Anliine ‘ND 20 mg/Kg 10 97412005
Anthracene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Azobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Benz(a)anthracene ND 2.5 mofKg 10 9/4/2005
Benzidine ND 2.0 mo/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Benzo(b)fiuoranthene ND 2.0 mo/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Benzo(g,h.i)perylene ND 3.0 mgiKg 10 9/4/2005
Benzo(k)fiuoranthene ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Benzoic acid ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/4/2005
Benzyl alcohol ND 5.0 malKg . 10 8/4/2005
Bis(2-chiorosthoxy)methane ND 5.0 maglKg 10 8/4/2005
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 25 molKg 10 9/4/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4{2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 2.0 mglKg 10 5/4/2005
4-Bromopheny! phenyl ether ND 2.5 mal/Kg 10 8/4/2005
Butyl benzy! phihalale ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Carbazole ND 20 mglKg 10 9/4/2005
4-Chlaro-3-methylphenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
4-Chioroaniline ND 20 mog/Kg 10 8/4/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
2-Chiorophenc! ND 2.0 mg/g 10 9/4/2005
4-Chloropheny! phenyi ether ND 20 mo/Kg 10 9/412005
Chrysene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Di-n-butyl phthalate ND 2.5 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Di-n-octyf phthalate ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 2.5 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4{2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery ouiside accepted recovery limits
3 - Analyie detecied below quantitation limits R - RPD outside sccepted recovery fimits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value sbove quantitation range
* . Value exceeds Maximum Contorninant Level Page 7 of 30
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 07-Sep-03
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: RR-3-83005
Lab Order: 0508346 Collection Date: 8/30/2005 7:40:00 AM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc. B-30-05
Lab ID: 0508346-03 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
1.3-Dichlorobenzeng ND 20 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
1,4-Dichlorobenzeng ND 20 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
3,3-Dichlorobenzidine ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Diethyl phihalate ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Dimethyl phihalate ND 2.0 mglKg 10 9/4/2005
2,4-Dichloropheno! ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
2.4-Dimethylphenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 5.0 mg/Ka 10 8/4/2005
2,4-Dinitropheno! ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
2 4-Dinltrotaluene ND 2.0 mo/Kg 10 9/4/2005
2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 2.0 mglKg 10 9/4/2005
Fluoranthene ND 2.0 mglKg 10 9/4/2005
Fluorene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Hexachlorobuladiene ND 2.0 mgfkg 10 9/4/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 25 ma/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Hexachloroethane ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
lsophorone ND 2.0 mglkg 10 S/4/2005
2-Methylnaphthalena 1 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
2-Methylphenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
3+4-Methyiphenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 5/4/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propytamine ND 2.0 ma/Kg 10 9/4/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 2.0 ma/Kg 10 8/4/2005
Naphthalene 26 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
2-Nitroaniline ND 5.0 mglKg 10 9/4/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 5.0 mglKg 10 9/4/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 2.5 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Nitrobenzene ND 2.0 mog/Kg 10 8/4/2005
2-Nitrophenot ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/4/2005
4-Nitrophenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Pentachlorophenol ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Phenanthrene 4.5 2.0 my/Kg 10 9412005
Phenol ND 20 mglKg 10 9/4/2005
Pyrene ND 20 mag/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Pyridine ND 5.0 mg/ig 10 9/4/2005
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
2,4, 5-Trichlorophenaol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
2,4 B-Trichlorophenot ND 20 mo/Kg 10 91412005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 113 35.5-141 %REC 10 9/4/2005
Suir: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 83.6 30.4-128 %REC 10 9/4/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
1 - Analyte detected below quantitation fimits R - RPD otitside accepted recovery limits
B - Amniyte detected in the associnted Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range
* . Value exceeds Maximum Comtaminant Level Page 8 of 30
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
Surr: 2-Fluoraphenol 70.0 28.1-129 %REC 10 9/4/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 80.6 34.6-151 %REC 10 9/4/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 784 28.5-122 %REC 10 9/4/2005
Surr; Phenol-d6 66.8 37.6-118 %REC 10 5/4/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range
* - Vale exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page D of 30
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 07-Sep-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: RR-4-83003
Lab Order: 0508346 Collection Date: 8/30/2005 7:50:00 AM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc. 8-30-05
Lab ID: 0508346-04 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 4000 200 mo/Kg 20 9/3/2005 1:59:51 AM
Motor Oil Range Organics {(MRO) ND 1000 mg/ig 20 9/3/2005 1:59:51 AM
Surr: DNOP 1} 60-124 S %REC 20 9/3/2005 1:59:51 AM
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES SHORT LIST Analyst: BDH
Benzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 B/4/2005
Toluene ND 0.050 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Ethylbenzene 0.38 0.050 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Xylenes, Total 4.1 0.050 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Surr: 4-Bromofiuorobenzene 121 72.89-143 %REC 1 9/4/2005
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene ND 2.0 mafKg 10 8/4/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 20 mo/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Aniline ND 20 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Anthracene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Azobenzene ND 2.0 ma/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Benz(a}anthracene ND 25 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Benzidine ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 29 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Benzo(g,h,i)perylens ND 3.0 mg/Kg 10 8/4/2005
Benzo(k)ftuoranthene ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Benzoic acid ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Benzyl alcohol ND 50 - mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 50 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Bis{2-chioroethyljether ND 25 mofig 10 91412005
Bis{2-chloroisopropyljether ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/4/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
4-Bromopheny! phenyl ether ND 2.5 mg/Kg 10 5/4/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Carbazole ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 20 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
4-Chioroaniline ND 20 mag/Kg 10 9/4/2005
2-Chioronaphthalene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
2-Chloropheno} ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/4/2005
4-Chlorophenyi phenyl ether ND 2.0 ma/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Chrysene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Di-n-butyl phihalate ND 2.5 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 5.0 ma/Kg 10 5/4/2005
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 25 mg/Ka 10 9/4/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Qunlifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limil S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the nssociated Method Blank E - Value above quantitalion range
* . Value exceeds Maximum Conlaminant Level Page 10 of 30
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Date: 07-Sep-05

Client Sample ID: RR-4-83005

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
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 2.0 ma/Kg 10 9/4/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
3,3"-Dichlorobenzidine ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Diethyl phthalaie ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Dimethy! phthalate ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
2.4-Dichloropheno! ND 20 mg/Kg 10 5/4/2005
2,4-Dimethylphenol ND 2.0 mgfkg 10 9/4/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methyiphenol ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
2,4-Dinitrotcluene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Fluoranthene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Fluorene 3.2 2.0 mo/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 2.0 ma/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 2.5 ma/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Hexachloroethane ND 5.0 ma/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Isophorone ND 20 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
2-Melhylnaphihalene 20 2.0 " mgiKg 10 /412005
2-Methylpheno! ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 91412005
3+4-Methylphenol ND 2,0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylaming ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/4/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 20 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Naphthalene 42 20 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
2-Nilraaniline ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 25 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Nitrobenzens ND 2.0 ma/Kg 10 9/4/2005
2-Nitrophenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/4/2005
4-Nitrophenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Pentachlorophenol ND 5.0 ma/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Phenanthrene 71 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Phenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Pyrene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 8/4f2005
Pyridine ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
1,2,4-Trichlorabenzene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 8/4/2005
2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
2,4,6-Trichiorophenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 108 35.5-141 %REC 10 9/4/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 97.4 30.4-128 %REC 10 9/4/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detecied a1 the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepied recovery Hmits

J - Analyie detected below quantitation limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Mcthod Blank

* . Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

12/39

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation range

Page 11 of 30




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 07-Sep-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: RR-4-83005
Lab Order: 0508346 Collection Date: 8/30/2005 7:50:00 AM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc. B-30-05
Lab ID: 0508346-04 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Surr: 2-Fluorophenal 85.1 28.1-129 %REC 10 9/4/2005
Surr; 4-Terphenyl-d14 80.4 34.6-151 %REC 10 9/4/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 116 26.5-122 %REC 10 9/412005
Sum: Phenol-d6 70.8 37.6-118 %REC 10 9/4/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit § - Spike Recovery auside accepled recovery limits
J - Analyie detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above guantitation range
* _ Vale exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 12 of 30
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Date: 07-Sep-05

Client Sample ID: RR-5-83005

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co
Lab Order: 0508346 Collection Date: 8/30/2005 8:00:00 AM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc. 8-30-05
Lab ID: 0508346-05 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 1000 20 mg/Kg 2 9/3/2005 2:32:52 AM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 100 mg/Kg 2 9/3/2005 2:32:52 AM
Sum: DNOP 98.4 60-124 %REC 2 9/3/2005 2:32:52 AM
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES SHORT LIST Analyst: BDH
Benzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Toluene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Ethylbenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 0/4/2005
Xylenes, Total 0.33 0.050 mg/Kg 1 0/4/2005
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene g7.2 72.9-143 %REC 1 B/4/2005
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene 0.29 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Aniline ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Anthracene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 ©/4/2005
Azobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 D/4/2005
Benz(a)anthracene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzidine ND 0.20 mgfKg 1 9/4/2005
Benzo(a)pyrane ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzo(b)fiuoranthene ND 0.20 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzo{g.h.i}perylene ND 0.30 molKg 1 9/4/2005
Benzo{k)fluoranthene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzoic acid ND 0.50 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzyl alcoho! ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Bis{2-chloroethyljether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Bis(2-chioroisopropyt)ether ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Bromophenyl pheny! ether ND 0.25 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalale ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 9742005
Carbazale ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
A-Chloroaniline ND 0.20 mol/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2-Chlorophenol ND 0.20 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Chiorophenyl phenyl ether ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Chrysene ND 0.20 mgfKg 1 9/4/2005
Di-n-butyl phthalale ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Di-n-oclyl phthalate ND 0.50 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Dibenz({a,h)anthracene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recavery limits

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits
B - Analyie detected in the associated Method Blank

* . Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

14/39

R - RPD puiside accepted recovery limits

E - Value nbove quantitation range
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laberatory

Date: 07-Sep-05

CLIENT:

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
1,2-Dichiorobenzene ND 0.20 mgfKg 1 91412005
1,3-Dichiorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
3,3"-Dichlorobenzidine ND 0.20 mgiKg 1 9/4/2005
Diethyl phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Dimethyl phihalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
2,4-Dichiprophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 5/4/2005
2,4-Dimeihylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2.4-Dinitrophenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 0.20 mgikg 1 9/4/2005
2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
Fluoranthene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2008
Fluorene 0.48 0.20 mag/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 0.2 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Hexachloroethane ND 0.50 mg/iKg 1 9/4{2005
Indeno(1.,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 0.20 mgfKg 1 9/4/2005
Isophorone ND 0.20 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene 2.7 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2-Methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
3+4-Methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/kg b1 9/4/2005
N-Nitresodi-n-propylamine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2008
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Naphthalene 0.59 0.20 mglKg 1 8/4/2005
2-Nitroanifine ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 0.50 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Nitrobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 4 9/4/2005
2-Nitrophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Nitrophenot ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Pentachioropheno} ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Phenanthrene 1.4 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Phenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
Pyrene ND 0.20 malkg 1 9/4/2005
Pyridine ND 0.50 mofKg 1 9/4/2005
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mag/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2.4 ,5-Trichlorophenal ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2.4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 0.20 mglKg 1 9/4/2005
Surr: 2,4.6-Tribromopheno! 92.3 35.5-141 %REC 1 8/4/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 91.4 30.4-128 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Qunlifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery owtside accepted recovery limits

) - Anaiyte deiecicd below quantitation limits

B - Analyte detecied in the associated Method Blank

* . Volue exceeds Maximumn Contaminant Level

15/39

R - RPD ouiside accepted recovery

E - Value sbove quantitation range

Jimits
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 07-Sep-05
| CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: RR-5-83005
T‘ Lab Order: 0508346 Collection Date: 8/30/2005 8:00:00 AM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc, 8-30-05
Lab ID: 0508346-05 Matrix: SOIL
? Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Surr; 2-Fluorophenol 78.5 28.1-128 Y%REC 1 9/4/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyhd14 8a.8 34.6-151 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Surm: Nitrobenzene-d5 80.9 26.5-122 %REC 1 9/412005
Surr: Phenol-d6 84.3 37.6-118 %REC 1 9/4/2005
|
\
|
|
|
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected ot the Reponting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Amalyte detected below quantitation Jimits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above guantitation range
* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Leve) Page 15 of 30
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 07-Sep-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: RR-6-83005
Lab Order: 0508346 Collection Date: 8/30/2005 8:10:00 AM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc. 8-30-05
Lab ID: 0508346-06 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 5300 200 mg/Kg 20 9/2/2005 11:48:37 PM
Motor Ol Range Organics {(MRO) ND 1000 mglKg 20 9/2/2005 11:48:37 PM
Surmr: DNOP D 60-124 S 9%REC 20 5/2/2005 11:48:37 PM
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES SHORT LIST Analyst: BDH
Benzene ND 0.050 mgiKg 1 9/4/2005
Toluene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Ethylbenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Xylenes, Total 1.8 0.050 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Sum: 4-Bromofluorobenzene i 72.9-143 %REC 1 9/4/2005
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene ND 0.20 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Acenaphthylena ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Anliine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Anthracene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Azobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/412005
Benz(a)anthracene ND 0.25 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benziding ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzo{b)iuoranthene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzo{g,h})perylene ND 0.30 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 0.50 mglKg 1 5/4/2005
Benzolc acid ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Bengzyl alcohol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/412005
Bls(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Bis(2-chioroethyl)ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Bis(2-chiorolsopropyf)ether ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 97472005
Bis{2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Bromapheny! phenyl ether ND 0.25 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Butyl benizyl phihalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Carbazole ND 0.20 mag/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Chloro-3-methyiphenal ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Chioroaniline ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2-Chioronaphthalene ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2-Chlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
4-Chlorophenyi phenyl ether ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Chrysene ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Di-n-butyl phthalate ND 0.25 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 0.25 mag/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Dibenzofuran 0.68 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepled recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limils R - RPD outside nccepied recovery fimits
B - Analyte detecled in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range
* . Value exceeds Maximum Comaminant Level Page 16 of 30
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 07-Sep-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: RR-6-83005
Lab Order: 0508346 Collection Date: 8/30/2005 8:10:00 AM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc. 8-30-05 ’
Lab ID: 0508346-06 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND -.0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
1,4-Dichiorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
3,3"-Dichlorobenzidine ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
~ Diethyl phihalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Dimethyl phihalate ND 0.20 mg/ig 1 9/4/2p05
2.4-Dichlorophenol ND 0.20 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,4-Dimethyiphenol ND 0.20 mg/kg 1 9/4/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,6-Dinitraloluene ND 0.20 mgfKg 1 9/4/2005
Fluoranthene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Fluorene 0.34 0.20 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND - 0.25 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Hexacdhloroethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 0.20 mgfKg 1 9/4/2005
Isophorone ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2-Methyinaphthalene 36 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/6/2005
2-Methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
3+4-Methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/412005
Naphthalene 3.8 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2-Nitroaniline ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
3-Nitroanlline . ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
4-Nitroanlline ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Nitrobenzene ND 0.20 myg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
2-Nitrophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Nitrophenol ND 0.20 malKg 1 9/4/2005
Pentachlorophenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Phenanthrene 8.0 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/6/2005
Phenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Pyrene 0.41 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Pyridine ND 0.50 mglKg 1 9/4/2005
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
2,4,5-Trichloraphenol ND 0.20 mg/g 1 9/4/2005
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 0.20 ma/iKg 1 9/412005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromopheno) 60.1 35.5-141 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 79.0 30.4-128 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detecled below quantitstion limils R - RPD outside accepted recovery Jimits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range
* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Leve) Page 17 of 30
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 07-Sep-03
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: RR-56-83005
Lab Order: 0508346 Collection Date: 8/30/2005 8:10:00 AM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc. 8-30-05
Lab ID: 0508346-06 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DT Date Analyzed
Sum: 2-Fluorophenaol 66.9 28.1-129 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 822 34.6-151 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-dS 89.1 26.5-122 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Surr: Phenol-d6 784 37.6-118 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Delected st the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepied recovery limits
] - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside pccepled recovery limits
B - Analyie detecied in the associated Method Blonk E - Value above quantitation range
*+ . Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 18 of 30
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Date: 07-Sep-05

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Client Sample ID: RR-7-83005

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co
Lab Order: 0508346 Collection Date: 8/30/2005 8:20:00 AM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc. 8-30-05
Lab ID: 0508346-07 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Resnlt PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD B0158: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 9000 200 mg/Kg 20 9/3/2005 12:21:25 AM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 1000 mo/Kg 20 9/3/2005 12:21:25 AM
Surr: DNOP 0 60-124 S %REC 20 9/3/2005 12:21:25 AM
EPA METHOD 82608: VOLATILES SHORT LIST Analyst: BDH
Benzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Toluene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Ethylbenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Xylenes, Total 29 0.050 malKg 1 8/4/2005
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 103 72.8-143 %REC 1 9/4/2005
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene 2.6 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/4/2005
Anitine ND 20 mg/Kg 10 8/4/2005
Anthracene ND 2.0 myg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Azobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Benz{a}anihracene : ND 25 mg/Kg 10 9/412005
Benzidine ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 9/412005
Benzo(b)fluoranthene - ND 20 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Benzo(g.h.j)perylens ND 3.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Benzo(k)lucranthene ND 5.0 mo/Kg 10 8/4/2005
Benzoic acid . ND 5.0 molKg 10 9/4/12005
Benzyl alcohol ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Bis(2-chioroethoxy)methane ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/4/2005
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 25 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyljether ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/4/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 20 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
4-Bromopheny! phenyl ether ND 2.5 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Carbazole ND 20 mo/Kg 10 9/4/2005
4-Chloro-3-methylphenc! ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2D05
4-Chloroaniline ND 2.0 mo/Kg 10 8/4/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 /4/2005
2-Chloropheno! ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
4-Chloropheny! phenyl ether ND 20 ma/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Chrysene NO 20 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Di-n-bulyl phthalate ND 25 ma/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Dibenz{a.hjanthracene ND 2.5 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/4/2005
Qualificrs: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

J - Analyte detected below quantilation limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contarninant Level

20/39

R - RPD outside nccepied recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation range
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 07-Sep-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: RR-7-83005
L.ab Order: 0508346 Collection Date: 8/30/2005 8:20:00 AM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc. 8-30-05
Lab ID: 0508346-07 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
1,3-Dichiorobenzene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ' ND 20 mg/Kg 10 B/4/2005
3,3 -Dichiorobenzidine : ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Diethy! phthalate ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 91412005
Dimethyt phihalate . ND 20 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 20 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
2,4-0imethylphenol ND 2.0 mo/Kg 10 9/4/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylpheno! ND 5.0 ma/Kg 10 9/4/2005
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 2.0 ma/Kg 10 9/4/2005
2,6-Dinltrololuene ND 2.0 mgfKg 10 9/412005
Fluoranthene ND 2.0 ma/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Fluorene ND 20 malKg 10 9/4/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 2.0 mglKg 10 9/4/2005
Hexachlorocyclopenladiene ND 25 mg/iKg 10 9/4/2005
Hexachloroethane ND 5.0 mgfKg 10 8/4/2005
Indeno(1.2,3-cd)pyrene ND 2.0 mafikg 10 9/412005
isophorone : ND 20 mafkg 10 8/4/2005
2-Methyinaphihalene 3g 2.0 mgfkg 10 8/4/2005
2-Methyiphenol ND 20 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
3+4-Methylphenol ND 20 mgiKg 10 9/4/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 2.0 magfKg 10 9/4/2005
N-Nltrosodiphenylamine ND 2.0 mglkg 10 9/4/2005
Naphthalene 5.0 2.0 mgfKg 10 9/4/2005
2-Nitroaniline ND 5.0 mgiKg 10 9/4/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 25 mg/Kg 10 9/4f2005
Nitrobenzene . ND 2.0 ma/Kg 10 9/4/2005
2-Nitropheno! ND 2.0 mgfkg 10 9/4/2005
4-Nitrophenol ND 2.0 mgliKg 10 9/4/2005
Pentachloropheno! ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4]2005
Phenanthrene 10 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/2005
Phenol ND 20 mgfiKg 10 9/4/2005
Pyrene ND 2.0 mg/kg 10 9/4/2005
Pyridine ND 5.0 mgfKg 10 9/4/2005
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 2.0 mglKg 10 9/4/2005
2,4,5-Trichlerophenol ND 2.0 mafi<g 10 8/4/2005
2,4,6-Trichiorophenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 9/4/12005
Surr: 2,4,8-Tribramophenol 115 35.5-141 %REC 10 9/412005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 108 30.4-128 %REC 10 9/412005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery qutside accepled recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD owutside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantilation range
* . Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 20 of 30
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
Surmr 2-Fluorophenol 68.5 28.1-129 YREC 10 /472005
Surm: 4-Terphenyl-di4 80.8 34.6-151 %REC 10 8/4/2005
Sum: Nitrobenzene-d5 125 26.5-122 S  %REC 10 8/4/2005
Surr: Phenal-d6 74.8 37.6-118 %REC 10 9/4/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Annlyte detecied below quantitation limits R - RPD outside aceepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detccied in the associated Method Blank E - Volue above quantitation range
* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level . Page 21 of 30
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J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits

B - Analyie detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value cxceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits

E - Value sbove quantitation range

23139
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 07-Sep-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: RR-8-83005
Lab Order: 0508346 Coliection Date: 8/30/2005 8:30:00 AM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc. 8-30-05
Lab ID: 0508346-08 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD B8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) ND 10 mg/Kg 1 9/2/2005 8:12:34 AM
Motor Oil Range Organics {(MRO) ND 50 mo/Kg 1 9/2/2005 6:12:34 AM
Surr. DNOP 81.0 60-124 “%REC 1 9/2/2005 6:12:34 AM
EPA METHOD 82608: VOLATILES SHORT LIST Analyst. BDH
Benzene ND 0.050 ma/Kg 1 8/4/2005
Toluene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
Ethylbenzene ND 0.050 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Xylenes, Total ND 0.05D mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 106 72.9-143 %REC 1 9/4/2005
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8742005
Acenaphthylene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Aniitne ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Anthracene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Azobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
Benz(a)anthracene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzidine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzo(b)fAuoranihene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzo(g,h.i}perylene ND 0.30 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzolc acid ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
Benzyl alcohol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Bis(2-chioroethoxy)meihane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyljether ND 0.50 mo/Kg 1 8/4/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 0.20 mgig 1 B8/4/2005
Carbazole ND 0.20 mglig 1 9/4/2005
4-Chloro-3-methylphenot ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Chioroaniline ND 0.20 mglKg 1 9/4/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2-Chiorophenol ND 0.20 mafKg 1 9/4/2005
4-Chiarophenyl phenyl ether ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Chrysene ND 0.20 mag/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Di-n-butyl phthalate ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 0.50 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 0.50 malKg 1 9/4/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detecied at Lhe Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepied recovery limits




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 07-Sep-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: RR-8-83005
Lab Order: 0508346 Collection Date: 8/30/2005 8:30:00 AM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc. 8-30-05
Lab ID: 0508346-08 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1,2-Dichiorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 5/4/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
1.4-Dichiorabenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
3,3"-Dichiorobenzidine ND 0.20 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Diethy! phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Dimethy! phthalate ND 0.20 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,4-Dichloropheno! ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 5/4/2005
2,4-Dimethyiphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 0.50 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,6-Dintrotoluene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Fluoranthene ND 0.20 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Fluorene ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 91472005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/g 1 9/4/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND D.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 0.25 mo/Kg 1 8/4/2005
Hexachloroethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Isophorone ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2-Methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
3+4-Methyipheno! ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Naphthalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2-Nifroaniline ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
3-Nitroanifine ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 §/4/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 0.25 ma/Kg 1 §/412005
Nitrobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2-Nitrophenol ND 0.20 mag/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Nitrophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Pentachlorophenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
. Phenanihrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 97412005
Phenot ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Pyreng ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Pyridine ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,4.6-Trichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 89.7 35.5-141 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 67.9 30.4-128 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J- Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside aceepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the nssocialed Method Blank E - Value above guantitation range
* - Value exeeeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 23 of 30
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory ’ Date: 07-Sep-05
CLIENT: Gianl Refining Co Client Sample ID: RR-8-83005
Lab Order: 0508346 Collection Date: 8/30/2005 8:30:00 AM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc. 8-30-05
Lab ID: 0508346-08 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 60.4 28.1-128 %REC 1 8/4/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 87.3 34.6-151 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Surmr: Nitrobenzene-d5 61.8 26.5-122 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Surr: Phenol-d& 64.5 37.6-118 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Qunlifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepied recovesy limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation Jimits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analy1e detected in the associated Method Blank E - Vzlue above guantitation range
* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 24 of 30

25/39




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Date: 07-Sep-05

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Client Sample ID: RR-9-83005
Lab Order: 0508346 Collection Date: 8/30/2005 8:40:00 AM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc. 8-30-05
Lab ID: 0508346-09 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 80158: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diasel Range Organics (DRO) ND 10 ma/Kg 1 9/2/2005 6:45:22 AM
Mator Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 50 mg/Kg 1 9/2/2005 6:45:22 AM
Surr; DNOP 86.7 60-124 %REC 1 9/2/2005 6:45:22 AM
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES SHORT LIST Analyst: BDH
Benzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Toluene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 9/4/20D5
Ethylbenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Xyienes, Total ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 115 72.9-143 %REC 1 9/4/2005
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Aniline ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Anthracene ND 0.20 mafKg 1 9/4/2005
Azobenzene ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benz{a)anthracens ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 5/4/2005
Benzidine ND 0.20 mgfKg 1 97412005
Benzo{a)pyrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 0.20 mg/Kag 1 9/4/2005
Benzo(g.h.i)perylene ND 0.30 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzpic acid ND 0.50 mg/kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzy} alcohol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Bis(2-chioroethoxy)methane ND 0.50 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Bis(2-chloroelhyl}ether ND .0.25 mgikg 1 9/4/2005
Bis{2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 0.20 - mglKg 1 9/4/2005
4-Bromopheny! phenyi ether ND 0.25 my/Kg 1 8/4/2005
Buty! benzyt phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
Carbazole ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Chioro-3-methyiphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Chioroaniline ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 B/4/2005
2-Chloronaphthatene ND 0.20 mo/Kg 1 5/4/2005
2-Chiorophenof ND 0.20 mgfKg 1 9/4/2005
4-Chiorophenyl pheny! ether ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 5/4/2005
Chrysene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Di-n-butyl phihalate ND 0.25 mo/Kg 1 5/4/2005
Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 0.50 mgalkg 1 9/4/2005
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 0.25 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 0.50 mgfKg 1 5/4/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected a1 the Reporting Limit S- Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

J - Analyte detecied below quantitation limits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximom Contaminant Level

R - RPD outside aceepled recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation range
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Date: (07-Sep-05

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
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/ikg 1 9/4/2005
1.4-Dichiorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/412005
3,3"-Dichlorobenzidine ND 0.20 malkg 1 9/4/2005
Diethyl phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/412005
Dimethyl phthalate ND 0.20 mglKg 1 9/4/2008
2 4-Dichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,4-Dimethylphenol| ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4 8-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 0.50 mo/Kg 1 8/4/2005
2,4-Dinltrololuene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Fluoranthene ND 0.20 malKg 1 9/4/2005
Fluorene ND 0.20 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2008
Hexachiorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 97412005
Hexachlorobuladiene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 0.25 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Hexachloroethane ND 0.50 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Indeno{1.2,3-cd)pyrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Isophorone ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 /412005
2-Methylnaphthalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2-Methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
3+4-Methylphenol ND 0.20 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 0.20 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Naphihalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2-Nitroaniline ND 0.50 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Nitroaniine ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Nitrobenzene ND 0.20 molKg 1 8/4/2005
2-Nitropheno!l ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Nitrophenot ND 0.20 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Pemntachlorophenol ND 0.50 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Phenanthreng ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Phenal ND 0.20 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Pyrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
Pyridine ND 0.50 mafKg 1 9/4/2005
1,2.4-Trichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2.4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,4,6-Trichloropheno! ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 1412005

Sum: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 88.3 35.5-141 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Sur: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 75.4 30.4-128 %REC 1 9/4/2005

Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit
J - Analyte deiected below quantitation limits
B - Analyte delected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maxitnum Conlaminant Level

27139

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limils
R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits

E - Value above quantitalion sange
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 07-Sep-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: RR-9-83005
Lab Order: 0508346 : Collection Date: 8/30/2005 8:40:00 AM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc. 8-30-05 '
Lab ID: 0508346-09 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Surr: 2-Fluorophenot 67.7 28.1-129 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 86.0 34.6-151 %REC 1 §/4/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-ds 72.5 26.5-122 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Surr: Pheno!-d6 74.3 37.6-118 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Qualifierst ND - Not Delected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Amalyte detected below guantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Amalyte detected in the associnted Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range
* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 27 ol 30
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT:
Lab Order: 0508346

Giant Refining Co

Date: 07-Sep-05

Client Sample ID: RR-10-83005

Collection Date: 8/30/2005 9:00:00 AM

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits

B - Analyic detected in the associated Method Blank

* . Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

291739

R - RPD outside accepied recovery

E - Value above quantitation range

Project: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc. 8-30-05
Lab ID: 0508346-10 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO} ND 10 mg/Kg 1 9/2/2005 7:18:10 AM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 50 mg/Kg 1 9/2/2005 7:18:10 AM
Surr: DNOP 97.5 60-124 %REC 1 0/2/2005 7:18:10 AM
EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES SHORT LIST Analyst: BDH
Benzene ND 0.050 mglKg 1 9/4/2005
Toluene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Ethylbenzene ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Xylenes, Tolal ND 0.050 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Sun: 4-Bromofiuorobenzene 94.8 72.8-143 %REC 1 5/4/2005
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphithene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Aniline ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Anthracene ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Azobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benz{a)anthracena ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzidine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
Benzo{a)pyrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzo(b)uoranthene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/412005
Benzo(g,h,i)perylens ND 0.30 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzo{k)fluoranthene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzolc acld ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Benzy! alcoho! ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 5/4/2005
Bis(2-chioroethyl)ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Bromophenyt phenyl ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Butyl benzyi phihalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Carbazole ND 0.20 mg/Kg 9 9/4/2005
4-Chioro-3-methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Chioroaniline ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 0.20 malkg 1 9/4/2005
2-Chlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
4-Chlorophenyl pheny! ether ND 0.20 mag/Kg 1 9/4/2005
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
Quualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

limits
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 07-Sep-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: RR-10-83005
Lab Order: 0508346 Collection Date: 8/30/2005 9:00:00 AM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc. 8-30-05
Lab ID: 0508346-10 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1,2-Dichlorobeanzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
1.3-Dichiorobenzene ND 0.20 myglKg 1 9/412005
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/412005
3,3 -Dichlorobenzidine ND 0.20 mg/Ka 1 9/412005
Diethyl phihalate ND .20 molkg 1 9/4/2005
Dimethyl phihalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/412005
2,4-Dimethylphenol ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 9/412005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylpheno! ND 0.50 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/4/12005
2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,8-Dinitrotoluene ND 0.20 mgfKg 1 9/4/2005
Fiuoranthens ND 0.20 mglKg 1 9/4/2005
Fluorene ] ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ) ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 0.25 mglKg 1 9/4/2005
Hexachloroethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrense ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Isophorone ND 0.20 mglKg 1 9/4/2005
2-Msthyinaphthalene ND 0.20 mglKg 1 9/4/2005
2-Methylpheno! ND 0.20 malKg 1 9/4/2005
3+4-Methylphenol ND 0.20 mgfKg 1 9/4/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Naphihalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2-Nitroaniline ND 0.50 ma/Kg 1 0/4/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 0.50 mg/kg 1 B/4/2005
4-Nilroaniline ND 0.25 ma/Kg 1 9/412005
Nitrobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2-Nitrophenot ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
4-Nitrophenol ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 6/4/2005
Pentachloropheno! ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Phenanthrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Phenol ND 0.20 mglKg 1 8/4/2005
Pyrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/4/2005
Pyridine ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
1.2 4-Trichlorobenzene NO 0.20 mglKg 1 9/4/2005
2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 0.20 mo/Kg 1 9/4/2005
2,4,6-Trichlorophenal ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 9/4/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromopheno! 81.3 35.5-141 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 66.1 30.4-128 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected ot the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepied recovery limils
J - Analyte delected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepled recovery limits
B - Amalyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range
* - Value exceets Maximum Contaminam Level Page 29 of 30
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Date: 07-Sep-05

Giant Refining Co

CLIENT: Client Sample ID: RR-10-83005
Lab Order: 0508346 Colliection Date: 8/30/2005 9:00:00 AM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon Add. Exc. 8-30-05
Lab ID: 0508346-10 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Surr: 2-Fluorophenal 83.5 28.1-129 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 85.5 34.6-151 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Sum: Nitrobenzene-d5 61.6 26.5-122 %REC 1 9/4/2005
Surr: Phenol-db 62.7 37.6-118 %REC 1 9/4/2005

Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected al the Reporting Limil

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits

B - Analyte detected in Lhe associated Method Blank

* . Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

31/39

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
R - RPD outside occepted recovery limits

E - Vilue nbove quantitation range
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Sample Receipt Checklist

Client Name GIANTREFIN Date and Time Received: 8/31/2005
Work Order Number 0508346 /) Recelvedby AT
-5 m—
Checklist completed by // AL : e ?§ / 3 l ( CJS
Signature Date

Malrix Carriername  Client drop-off

Shipping conlainer/cooler in good condition? ves [J No CJ Not Prasent [
Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? ves OJ No (J Not Present [J Not Shipped %
Custody seals intact on sample botiles? ves M No D N/A O
Chain of cusiody presenl? ves b no O

Chain of custody signed when relinguished and received? Yes No [J

Chain of custody agrees with sample labels? Yes No [

Samples in proper container/bottle? Yes No ]

Sample containers intact? Yes M No (]

Sufficient sample volume Jor indicaled lest? . Yes No L1

All samples recelved within holding time? Yes M No 0

Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submitted 4] ves O o [
Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? ves (] No [ NA M
Conlainer/Temp Blank temperature? 3° 4° C + 2 Acceplable

If given sufficient time to cool.

COMMENTS:

Cllent conlacted Dale contacted: Person conlacled
Conlacied by: Regarding

Comments:

Corrective Action
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HALL
ENVIRONMENTAL
ANALYSIS
LABORATORY

COVER LETTER
August 31, 2005

Steve Morris

Giant Refining Co

Rt. 3 Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301
TEL: (505) 722-0258
FAX (505) 722-0210

RE: RR Rock Lagoon NW Add. Excav. Order No.: 0508272

Dear Steve Morris:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 4 samples on 8/24/2005 for the analyses
presented in the following report.

These were analyzed according to EPA procedures or equivalent.

Reporting limits are determined by EPA methodology. No determination of .
compounds below these (denoted by the ND or < sign) has been made.

Please don't hesitate to contact HEAL for any additional information or clarifications.

Sincerely,

,,,,,, /’; )

Andy Free/man Busmess Manager
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

4901 Hewkins NEm Suite Om Albuguergue, NM 87109
505.345.3975u Fax 505.345.4107
www. hallenvironmental. com




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 37-Aug-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: North Wall
Lab Order: 0508272 Collection Date: 8/22/2005 1:00:00 PM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon NW Add. Excav.
Lab ID: 0508272-01 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 80158: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) ND 10 mg/Kg 1 8/29/2005 8:05:54 AM
Motor Oil Range Organics {MRO) ND 50 mg/Kg 1 B8/29/2005 8:05:54 AM
Surr: DNOP 86.2 60-124 %REC 1 8/29/2005 8:05:54 AM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 5.0 rrig/Kg 1 8/30/2005 6:08:35 PM
Surr: BFB 102 83.1-124 %REC 1 8/30/2005 6:08:35 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methy! tert-buty! ether (MTBE) ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 8/30/2005 6:08:35 PM
Benzene ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/30/2005 6:08:35 PM
Toluene ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/30/2005 6:08:35 PM
Ethylbenzene ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/30/2005 6:08:35 PM
Xylenes, Total ND 0.025 mag/Kg 1 8/30/2005 6:08:35 PM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 99.0 87.5-115 %REC 1 8/30/2005 6:08:35 PM
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Aniline ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Anthracene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Azobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Benz(a)anthracene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Benzidine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Benzo(g.h.i)perylene ND 0.30 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 4 812512005
Benzoic acid ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Benzy! alcohol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 812512005
Bis(2-chloroethy!)ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
4-Bromopheny! phenyl ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Carbazole ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
4-Chloroaniline ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2-Chioronaphthalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2-Chiorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above guantitation range
* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 1 of 12
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Date: 371-Aug-05

Client Sample ID: North Wall

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

2721

R - RPD outside accepted recovery

E - Value above quantitation range

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co
Lab Order: - 0508272 Collection Date: 8/22/2005 1:00:00 PM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon NW Add. Excav.
Lab ID: 0508272-01 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Chrysene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Di-n-buty! phthalate ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
1,2-Dichiorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
1.4-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
3,3 -Dichlorobenzidine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Diethyl phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Dimethyl phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2,4-Dimethylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methyiphenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2.6-Dinitrotoluene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Fluoranthene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Fluorene ND 0.20 mg/kg 1 8/25/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Hexachloroethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND Q.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Isophorone ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2-Methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
3+4-Methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Naphthalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2-Nitroaniline ND 0.50 mo/Kg 1 8/25/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Nitrobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2-Nitrophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
4-Nitrophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Pentachlorophenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Phenanthrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Phenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Pyrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Pyridine ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
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
Project: RR Rock Lagoon NW Add. Excav. '
Lab ID: 0508272-01 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2.4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 92.9 35.5-141 %REC 1 8/25/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobipheny! 65.6 30.4-128 %REC 1 8/25/2005
Surr; 2-Fluorophenol 60.0 28.1-129 %REC 1 8/25/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 90.6 34.6-151 %REC 1 8/25/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 64.4 26.5-122 %REC 1 8/25/2005
Surr: Phenol-d6 67.5 37.6-118 %REC 1 8/25/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Siaike Recovery outside accepied recovery limits

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

3/21
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Date: 37/-Aug-05

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: North BTM
Lab Order: 0508272 Collection Date: 8/22/2005 1:15:00 PM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon NW Add. Excav.
Lab ID: 0508272-02 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 41 10 mg/Kg 1 8/29/2005 8:38:42 AM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 50 mg/Kg 1 8/29/2005 8:38:42 AM
Surr: DNOP 724 60-124 %REC 1 8/29/2005 8:38:42 AM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE . Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 5.0 mg/Kg 1 8/30/2005 6:40:19 PM
Surr: BFB 108 83.1-124 %REC 1 8/30/2005 6:40:19 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methy! tert-buty! ether (MTBE) ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 8/30/2005 6:40:19 PM
Benzene ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/30/2005 6:40:19 PM
Toluene ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/30/2005 6:40:19 PM
Ethylbenzene ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/30/2005 6:40:19 PM
Xylenes, Total ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/30/2005 6:40:19 PM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 102 87.5-115 %REC 1 8/30/2005 6:40:19 PM
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
Benz{a)anthracene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Benzidine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Benzo(g,h.i)perylene ND 0.30 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Benzoic acid ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Benzyl alcohol ND 0.50 mglKg 1 8/25/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Bis(2-ethythexyl)phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
4-Bromophenyl phenyt ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Carbazole ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
4-Chloro-3-methyiphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
4-Chloroaniline ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2-Chlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
4-Chiorophenyl phenyl ether ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005

Qualifiers:

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
Lab Order: 0508272
Project: RR Rock Lagoon NW Add. Excav.

Lab ID: 0508272-02

Client Sample ID: North BTM

Collection Date: 8/22/2005 1:15:00 PM

Matrix: SOIL

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units D¥ Date Analyzed
Chrysene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Di-n-butyl phthalate 0.37 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
3,3 -Dichlorobenzidine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Diethyl phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Dimethyl phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2,4-Dimethylpheno} ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Fluoranthene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Fluorene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Hexachloroethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
isophorone ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
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
2-Nitroaniline ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Nitrobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2-Nitrophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
4-Nitrophenot ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Pentachlorophenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Phenanthrene ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 8/25/2005
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
Project: RR Rock Lagoon NW Add. Excav. ‘
Lab ID: 0508272-02 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2.4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2,4,6-Trichioropheno! ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 103 35.5-141 %REC 1 8/25/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobipheny! 70.4 30.4-128 %REC 1 8/25/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 66.5 28.1-128 %REC 1 8/25/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 92.6 34.6-151 %REC 1 8/25/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 60.5 26.5-122 %REC 1 8/25/2005
Surr: Phenol-d6 66.1 37.6-118 %REC 1 8/25/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range
* . Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 6 of 12
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Date: 3/-Aug-05

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: South Wall
Lab Order: 0508272 Collection Date: 8/22/2005 1:30:00 PM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon NW Add. Excav.
Lab ID: 0508272-03 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) ND 10 mg/Kg 1 8/29/2005 9:11:30 AM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 50 mg/Kg 1 8/29/2005 9:11:30 AM
Surr: DNOP 70.1 60-124 %REC 1 8/29/2005 9:11:30 AM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 5.0 mg/Kg 1 8/30/2005 7:43:24 PM
Surr: BFB 97.7 83.1-124 %REC 1 8/30/2005 7:43:24 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 8/30/2005 7:43:24 PM
Benzene ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/30/2005 7:43:24 PM
Toluene ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/30/2005 7:43:24 PM
Ethylbenzene ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/30/2005 7:43:24 PM
Xytenes, Total ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/30/2005 7:43:24 PM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 98.9 87.5-115 %REC 1 8/30/2005 7:43:24 PM
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
Benzo(b)fiuoranthene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Benzo(g,h.i)perylene ND 0.30 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Benzoic acid ND 0.50 mag/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Benzyl alcohol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
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
4-Bromophényl phenyl ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
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
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl! ether ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005

Qualifiers:

ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* . Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

7121

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

Date: 37-Aug-05

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
Di-n-butyl phthalate 0.25 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 0.50 mg/Kg 9 8/25/2005
1,2-Dichiorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
3,3"-Dichloraobenzidine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Diethyt phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Dimethyl phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2.4-Dichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
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
2-Methyiphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
3+4-Methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 0.20 mgiKg 1 8/25/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Naphthalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2-Nitroanitine ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
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
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 31-Aug-05
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
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 96.6 35.5-141 %REC 1 8/25/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 63.1 30.4-128 %REC 1 8/25/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 63.9 28.1-129 %REC 1 8/25/2005
Surr; 4-Terphenyl-d14 92.8 34.6-151 %REC 1 8/25/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 65.8 26.5-122 %REC 1 8/25/2005
Surr: Phenol-d6 66.8 37.6-118 %REC 1 8/25/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepied recovery limits
] - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range
* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 9 of 12
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 31-Aug-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: South BTM
Lab Order: 0508272 Collection Date: 8/22/2005 1:45:00 PM
Project: RR Rock Lagoon NW Add. Excav.
Lab ID: 0508272-04 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) ND 10 mg/Kg 1 8/29/2005 10:17:43 AM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 50 mg/Kg 1 8/29/2005 10:17:43 AM
Surr; DNOP 66.9 60-124 %REC 1 8/29/2005 10:17:43 AM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 5.0 mg/Kg 1 8/30/2005 8:14:49 PM
Surr: BFB 104 83.1-124 %REC 1 8/30/2005 8:14:49 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 0.10 malKg 1 8/30/2005 8:14:49 PM
Benzene ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/30/2005 8:14:49 PM
Toluene ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/30/2005 8:14:49 PM
Ethylbenzene ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/30/2005 8:14:49 PM
Xylenes, Total ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/30/2005 8:14:49 PM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 101 87.5-115 %REC 1 8/30/2005 8:14:49 PM
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
Benzo{a)pyrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
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
4-Chioro-3-methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
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
* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 10 of 12
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
Di-n-butyi phthalate ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
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
3,3"-Dichlorobenzidine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
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
2.4-Dinitrotoluene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
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
indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
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
Phenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 4 8/25/2005
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
Analyses Result POQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2,4,5-Trichloropheno! ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/25/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 58.6 35.5-141 %REC 1 8/25/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 36.3 30.4-128 %REC 1 8/25/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 393 28.1-129 %REC 1 8/25/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 77.3 34.6-151 %REC 1 8/25/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 37.2 26.5-122 %REC 1 8/25/2005
Surr: Phenol-d6 38.6 37.6-118 %REC 1 8/25/2005

Qualifiers:

ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank
12/21

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
Client Name GIANTREFIN Date and Time Received: 8/24/2005

Work Order Number 0508272 » Received by AT

- ——
Checklist completed by % 7/ ) L’/’O D
Ty A by 4 ) AN Bl
Matrix Carrier name  Client drop-off
Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes No O Not Present O
Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? Yes U No O Not Present O Not Shipped
Custody seals intact on sample bottles? Yes No [ N/A O
Chain of custody present? Yes M No [
Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes No L
Chain of custody agrees with sample labels? Yes No [J
Samples in proper container/bottie? Yes No [
Sample containers intact? Yes No D
Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes No LJ
All samples received within holding time? Yes No D
Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submitted Yes [J No ]
Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes L] No [ N/A
Container/Temp Blank temperature? 6° 4° C + 2 Acceptable
If given sufficient time to cool.
COMMENTS:
Client contacted Date contacted: Person contacted
Contacted by: Regarding
Comments:

Corrective Action
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B HALL

L ENVIRONMENTAL
- ANALYSIS

i LABORATORY

COVER LETTER
August 26, 2005

Steve Morris
Giant Refining Co
Rt. 3 Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301
TEL: (505) 722-0258
FAX (505) 722-0210

RE: Railroad Rack Lagoon SWMU-Inlet Pipe E Order No.: 0508233

Dear Steve Morris:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 12 samples on 8/19/2005 for the analyses
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

Andy Fre¢man, Business Manager
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

4801 Hawkins NE® Suite D& Albuquergue, NM 87103
505.345.3975m Fax 505.345.4107
www, hallenvironmental.com



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 26-Aug-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Project: Railroad Rack Lagoon SWMU-Inlet Pipe Excav CASE NARRATIVE
Lab Order: 0508233

"S" flags denote that the surrogate was not recoverable due to sample dilution or matrix interferences.
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 26-Aug-05

Client Sample ID: Inlet Pipe 1 WS

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Lab Order: 0508233 Collection Date: 8/18/2005 2:00:00 PM
Project: Railroad Rack Lagoon SWMU-Inlet Pipe Excav
Lab ID: 0508233-01 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 1000 100 mg/Kg 10 8/21/2005 1:40:41 PM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 500 mg/Kg 10 8/21/2005 1:40:41 PM
Surr: DNOP 86.8 60-124 %REC 10 8/21/2005 1:40:41 PM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 100 mg/Kg 20 8/22/2005 8:17:20 PM
Surr: BFB 105 83.1-124 %REC 20 8/22/2005 8:17:20 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methy! tert-buty! ether (MTBE) ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 8/22/2005 8:17:20 PM
Benzene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 20 8/22/2005 8:17:20 PM
Toluene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 20 8/22/2005 8:17:20 PM
Ethylbenzene 0.71 0.50 mg/Kg 20 8/22/2005 8:17:20 PM
Xylenes, Total 0.91 0.50 mg/Kg 20 8/22/2005 8:17:20 PM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 108 87.5-115 %REC 20 8/22/2005 8:17:20 PM
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene 0.40 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Aniline ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Anthracene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Azobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Benz(a)anthracene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Benzidine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Benzo(g,h,i)perylene ND 0.30 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Benzoic acid ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Benzyl alcohol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Bis(2-chioroethyl)ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Bis(2-chioroisopropyl)ether ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
4-Bromopheny! phenyl ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Carbazole ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
4-Chloroaniiine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
2-Chlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range

* . Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 2/48 Page 10of 36



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
Chrysene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Di-n-butyl phthalate ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
3.3’-Dichlorobenzidine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Diethyl phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Dimethyl phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
2,4-Dichiorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
2,4-Dimethylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Fluoranthene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Fluorene 0.61 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Hexachloroethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Isophorone ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
2-Methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
3+4-Methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Naphthalene 19 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
2-Nitroaniline ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Nitrobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
2-Nitrophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
4-Nitrophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Pentachlorophenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Phenanthrene 1.3 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Phenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Pyrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Pyridine ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 3/48 Page 2 of 36
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Date: 26-Aug-05

Sample ID: Inlet Pipe 1 WS

Client
Lab Order: 0508233 Collection Date: 8/18/2005 2:00:00 PM
Project: Railroad Rack Lagoon SWMU-Inlet Pipe Excav
Lab ID: 0508233-01 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 110 35.5-141 %REC 1 8/22/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 94.4 30.4-128 %REC 1 8/22/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 75.7 28.1-129 %REC 1 8/22/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyi-d14 92.9 34.6-151 %REC 1 8/22/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 77.8 26.5-122 %REC 1 8/22/2005
Surr: Phenol-d6 84.4 37.6-118 %REC 1 8/22/2005

Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

4/48

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation range

Page 3 of 36




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 26-Aug-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Inlet Pipe ] WN
Lab Order: 0508233 Collection Date: 8/18/2005 2:10:00 PM
Project: Railroad Rack Lagoon SWMU-Inlet Pipe Excav
Lab ID: 0508233-02 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 3500 1000 mg/Kg 100 8/21/2005 2:13:28 PM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 5000 mg/Kg 100 8/21/2005 2:13:28 PM
Surr: DNOP 0 60-124 S %REC 100 8/21/2005 2:13:28 PM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 250 mg/Kg 50 8/22/2005 8:48:54 PM
Surr: BFB 100 83.1-124 %REC 50 8/22/2005 8:48:54 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methyl tert-butyt ether (MTBE) ND 5.0 mg/Kg 50 8/22/2005 8:48:54 PM
Benzene ND 1.3 mg/Kg 50 8/22/2005 8:48:54 PM
Toluene ND 1.3 mg/Kg 50 8/22/2005 8:48:54 PM
Ethylbenzene ND 1.3 mg/Kg 50 8/22/2005 8:48:54 PM
Xylenes, Total 2.6 1.3 mg/Kg 50 8/22/2005 8:48:54 PM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 106 87.5-115 %REC 50 8/22/2005 8:48:54 PM
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Aniline ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Anthracene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Azobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Benz(a)anthracene ND 1.3 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Benzidine ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Benzo(g.h,i)perylene ND 1.5 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 25 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Benzoic acid ND 2.5 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005 o
Benzyl alcohol ND 25 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 2.5 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 13 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 2.5 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 1.3 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Carbazole ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
4-Chloroaniline ND 1.0 mg/Kg. 5 8/22/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2-Chlorophenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range
* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 4 of 36
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-

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 26-Aug-05

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Client Sample ID: Inlet Pipe ] WN

Lab Order: 0508233 Collection Date: 8/18/2005 2:10:00 PM

Project: Railroad Rack Lagoon SWMU-Inlet Pipe Excav

Lab ID: 0508233-02 Matrix: SOIL

Analyses Result ~ PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Chrysene ND 1.0 . mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Di-n-butyl phthalate ND 1.3 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 2.5 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 1.3 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 25 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
3,3 -Dichlorobenzidine ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Diethyl phthalate ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Dimethy! phthalate ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2,4-Dichiorophenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2,4-Dimethylphenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methyiphenol ND 2.5 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 2.5 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2.4-Dinitrotoluene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Fluoranthene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Fluorene 1.5 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 13 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Hexachloroethane ND 2.5 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Isophorone ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene 8.0 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2-Methylphenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
3+4-Methylphenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 812212005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Naphthalene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2-Nitroaniline ND 25 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 25 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 1.3 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Nitrobenzene ND 1.0 ma/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2-Nitrophenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
4-Nitrophenotl ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Pentachlorophenol ND 2.5 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Phenanthrene 3.6 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Phenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Pyrene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Pyridine ND 25 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005

Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 6/48 Page 5 of 36



‘Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT:

Giant Refining Co

Date: 26-Aug-05

Client Sample ID: Inlet Pipe 1 WN

Lab Order: 0508233 Collection Date: 8/18/2005 2:10:00 PM
Project: Railroad Rack Lagoon SWMU-Inlet Pipe Excav
Lab ID: 0508233-02 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2.,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 123 35.5-141 %REC 5 8/22/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobipheny! 97.5 30.4-128 Y%REC 5 8/22/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 71.9 28.1-129 %REC 5 8/22/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 . 96.4 34.6-151 %REC 5 8/22/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 85.0 26.5-122 %REC 5 8/22/2005
Surr; Phenol-d6 75.0 37.6-118 %REC 5 8/22/2005

Qualifiers:

ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 7748 Page 6 of 36



Hall Environmental Analysis Labora

CLIENT:

Giant Refining Co

tory

Date: 26-Aug-05

Client Sample ID: Inlet Pipel B+M

Lab Order: 0508233 Collection Date: 8/18/2005 2:20:00 PM
Project: Railroad Rack Lagoon SWMU-Inlet Pipe Excav
Lab ID: 0508233-03 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 380 10 mg/Kg 1 8/20/2005 9:36:27 PM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 50 mg/Kg 1 8/20/2005 9:36:27 PM
Surr: DNOP 104 60-124 %REC 1 8/20/2005 9:36:27 PM
EPA METHOD 80158: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 50 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005 9:20:06 PM
Surr: BFB 104 83.1-124 %REC 10 8/22/2005 9:20:06 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005 9:20:06 PM
Benzene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005 9:20:06 PM
Toluene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005 9:20:06 PM
Ethylbenzene 0.34 0.25 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005 9:20:06 PM
Xylenes, Total ND 0.25 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005 9:20:06 PM
Surr: 4-Bromoftuorobenzene 105 87.5-115 %REC 10 8/22/2005 9:20:06 PM
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
Benzo(b)fiuoranthene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Benzo(g,h.i)perylene ND 15 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 2.5 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Benzoic acid ND 2.5 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Benzyl alcohol ND 2.5 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 2.5 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 1.3 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 2.5 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
4-Bromophenyt phenyl ether ND 1.3 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Carbazole ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
4-Chloroaniline ND 1.0 mag/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2-Chlorophenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
4-Chlorophenyt phenyl ether ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005

Qualifiers:

ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit
J - Analyte detected below quantitation himits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

8/48

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation range

Page 7 of 36



- ® ®

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 26-Aug-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Inlet Pipel B+M
Lab Order: 0508233 Collection Date: 8/18/2005 2:20:00 PM
Project: Railroad Rack Lagoon SWMU-Inlet Pipe Excav
Lab ID: 0508233-03 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Chrysene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Di-n-butyl phthalate 21 1.3 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Di-n-octy! phthalate ND 25 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 1.3 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 2.5 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
1.4-Dichiorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
3.3’-Dichlorobenzidine ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Diethyl phthalate ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Dimethy! phthalate ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2,4-Dimethylphenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 2.5 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 2.5 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Fluoranthene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Fluorene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 1.3 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Hexachloroethane ND 2.5 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Isophorone ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene 19 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2-Methylphenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
3+4-Methylphenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Naphthalene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2-Nitroaniline ND 2.5 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 2.5 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 1.3 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Nitrobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2-Nitrophenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
4-Nitrophenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Pentachlorophenol ND 25 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Phenanthrene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Phenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Pyrene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Pyridine ND 2.5 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 9/48 Page 8 of 36



Hall Envir

CLIENT:

onmental Analysis Laboratory

Giant Refining Co

Date: 26-Aug-05

B+M

nlet Pipel
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
2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 106 35.5-141, %REC 5 8/22/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 81.8 30.4-128 %REC 5 8/22/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 60.4 28.1-129 %REC 5 8/22/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 87.6 34.6-151 %REC 5 8/22/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 67.9 26.5-122 %REC 5 8/22/2005
Surr: Phenol-d6 67.1 . 37.6-118 %REC 5 8/22/2005

Qualifiers:

ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 10/48

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation range

Page 9 of 36




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT:

Client

Date: 26-Aug-05

Sample ID: Inlet Pipe2 WS

Giant Refining Co
Lab Order: 0508233 Collection Date: 8/18/2005 2:30:00 PM
Project: Railroad Rack Lagoon SWMU-Inlet Pipe Excav
Lab ID: 0508233-04 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 80158B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) ND 10 mg/Kg 1 8/20/2005 10:09:14 PM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 50 mg/Kg 1 8/20/2005 10:09:14 PM
Surr: DNOP 100 60-124 %REC 1 8/20/2005 10:09:14 PM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst; NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 5.0 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005 3:01:06 AM
Surr: BFB 94.6 83.1-124 %REC 1 8/23/2005 3:01:06 AM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methyi tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005 3:01:06 AM
Benzene ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005 3:01:06 AM
Toluene ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005 3:01:06 AM
Ethylbenzene ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005 3:01:06 AM
Xylenes, Total ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005 3:01:06 AM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 101 87.5-115 %REC 1 8/23/2005 3:01:06 AM
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
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
Benzo(g,h.i)perylene ND 0.30 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Benzoic acid ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Benzyl alcohol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
4-Bromophenyl! phenyl ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Carbazole ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
4-Chloroaniline ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
2-Chioronaphthalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
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

11/48

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation range
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Hall Environmenta

Giant Refining Co

1 Analysis Laboratory

Client Sample ID: Inlet Pipe2 WS

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
Di-n-butyl phthalate 1.6 025 B mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Di-n-octy! phthalate ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
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
3,3 -Dichlorobenzidine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
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
Fluorene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
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
Naphthalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
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
Pentachiorophenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Phenanthrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
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

12/48

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation range
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Giant Refining Co

tal Analysis Laboratory Date: 26-Aug-05

Client Sample ID: Inlet Pipe2 W

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
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 90.4 35.5-141 %REC 1 8/22/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 749 30.4-128 %REC 1 8/22/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 63.1 28.1-129 %REC 1 8/22/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 92.2 34.6-151 %REC 1 8/22/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 71.8 26.5-122 %REC 1 8/22/2005
Surr: Phenol-d6 68.2 37.6-118 %REC 1 8/22/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 13/48

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laborator

CLIENT:

Giant Refining Co

Client Sample 1D:

Date: 26-Aug-05

Inlet Pipe2 WN

Lab Order: 0508233 Collection Date: 8/18/2005 2:40:00 PM
Project: Railroad Rack Lagoon SWMU-Inlet Pipe Excav
Lab ID: 0508233-05 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics {DRO) ND 10 mg/Kg 1 8/20/2005 10:42:02 PM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 50 mg/Kg 1 8/20/2005 10:42:02 PM
Surr: DNOP 103 60-124 %REC 1 8/20/2005 10:42:02 PM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 5.0 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005 3:31:49 AM
Surr: BFB 90.1 83.1-124 %REC 1 8/23/2005 3:31:49 AM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methy! tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005 3:31:49 AM
Benzene ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005 3:31:49 AM
Toluene ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005 3:31:49 AM
Ethylbenzene ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005 3:31:49 AM
Xylenes, Total ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005 3:31:49 AM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 973 87.5-115 %REC 1 8/23/2005 3:31:49 AM
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
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Carbazole ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
4-Chloro-3-methyiphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
4-Chloroaniline ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
2-Chlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether ND 0.20 mgiKg 1 8/22/2005

Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* . Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

14/48

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

Client Sample ID: Inlet Pipe2 WN

Lab Order: 0508233 Coltection Date: 8/18/2005 2:40:00 PM
Project: Railroad Rack Lagoon SWMU-Inlet Pipe Excav
Lab ID: 0508233-05 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Chrysene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Di-n-butyl phthalate 0.31 0.25 B mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 812212005
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
Dimethy! phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
2.4-Dichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
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
Flucranthene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
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
3+4-Methyiphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
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
2-Nitrophenol ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 8/22/2005
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

15748

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation range
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 26-Aug-05

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Inlet Pipe2 WN

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
2.4 6-Trichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 81.1 35.5-141 %REC 1 8/22/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 62.9 30.4-128 %REC 1 8/22/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenoi 515 28.1-129 %REC 1 8/22/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 84.8 34.6-151 %REC 1 8/22/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 62.2 26.5-122 %REC 1 8/22/2005
Surr: Phenol-d6 61.7 37.6-118 %REC 1 8/22/2005
N\
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 16/48 Page 15 of 36




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 26-Aug-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Inlet Pipe2 B+M
Lab Order: 0508233 Collection Date: 8/18/2005 2:50:00 PM
Project: Railroad Rack Lagoon SWMU-Inlet Pipe Excav
Lab ID: 0508233-06 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 150 10 mg/Kg 1 8/20/2005 11:14:53 PM
Motor Oil Range Organics {(MRO) ND 50 mg/Kg 1 8/20/2005 11:14:53 PM
Surr: DNOP 102 60-124 %REC 1 8/20/2005 11:14:53 PM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 25 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005 9:51:19 PM
Surr: BFB 96.1 83.1-124 %REC 5 8/22/2005 9:51:19 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methyl tert-buty! ether (MTBE) ND 0.50 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005 9:51:19 PM
Benzene ND 0.13 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005 9:51:19 PM
Toluene ND 0.13 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005 9:51:19 PM
Ethylbenzene ND 0.13 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005 9:51:19 PM
Xylenes, Total ND 0.13 mg/Kg 5 812212005 9:51:19 PM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 101 87.5-1 15. %REC 5 8/22/2005 9:51:19 PM
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Aniline ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Anthracene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Azobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Benz(a)anthracene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Benzidine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Benzo(g.h.i)perylene ND 0.30 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Benzoic acid ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Benzyl alcohol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
4-Bromophenyl phenyt ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Butyl benzy! phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Carbazole ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
4-Chloroaniline ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene NO 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2-Chlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005

Qualifiers:

ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

17/48

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

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Inlet Pipe

Lab Order: 0508233 Collection Date: 8/18/2005 2:50:00 PM
Project: Railroad Rack Lagoon SWMU-Inlet Pipe Excav
Lab ID: 0508233-06 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Chrysene _ ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Di-n-butyl phthalate ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Di-n-octy! phthalate ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
3,3 -Dichlorobenzidine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Diethyl phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Dimethyl phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2,4-Dimethylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Fluoranthene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Fluorene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Hexachloroethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Isophorone ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2-Methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
3+4-Methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Naphthalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2-Nitroaniline ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Nitrobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2-Nitrophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
4-Nitrophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Pentachlorophenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Phenanthrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Phenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Pyrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Pyridine ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 18/48
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CLIENT:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory : Date: 26-Aug-05

Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Inlet Pipe2 B+M

Lab Order: 0508233 Collection Date: 8/18/2005 2:50:00 PM
Project: Railroad Rack Lagoon SWMU-Inlet Pipe Excav
Lab ID: 0508233-06 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL. Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene NO 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2,4 5-Trichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 70.6 35.5-141 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobipheny! 39.6 30.4-128 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 40.1 28.1-129 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 82.0 34.6-151 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 37.3 26.5-122 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: Phenoi-d6 385 37.6-118 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range

* _ Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 19/48 Page 18 of 36




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Client Sample ID: Inlet Pipe3 WS

Lab Order: 0508233 Collection Date: 8/18/2005 3:00:00 PM
Project: Railroad Rack Lagoon SWMU-Inlet Pipe Excav
Lab ID: 0508233-07 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 3400 1000 mg/Kg 100 8/21/2005 2:46:14 PM
Motor Qil Range Organics (MRO) ND 5000 mg/Kg 100 8/21/2005 2:46:14 PM
Surr: DNOP 0 60-124 S  %REC 100 8/21/2005 2:46:14 PM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 250 mg/Kg 50 8/22/2005 10:22:37 PM
Surr: BFB 99.4 83.1-124 %REC 50 8/22/2005 10:22:37 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 5.0 mg/Kg 50 8/22/2005 10:22:37 PM
Benzene ND 1.3 mg/Kg 50 8/22/2005 10:22:37 PM
Toluene ND 1.3 mg/Kg 50 8/22/2005 10:22:37 PM
Ethylbenzene ND 1.3 mg/Kg 50 8/22/2005 10:22:37 PM
Xylenes, Total ND 1.3 mg/Kg 50 8/22/2005 10:22:37 PM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 102 87.5-115 %REC 50 8/22/2005 10:22:37 PM
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
Benzo(g.h,i)perylene ND 0.30 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Benzoic acid ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Benzyl alcohol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 812212005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Bis(2-ethythexyl)phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Carbazole ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
4-Chioro-3-methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
4-Chloroaniline ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
2-Chlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
4-Chlorophenyl pheny! ether ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005

Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* _ Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 20/48

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation range
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Hall Environmental

CLIENT:

Giant Refining Co

Analysis Laborato

r

Date: 26-4ug-05

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
2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
2,4-Dimethylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
2 ,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Fluoranthene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Fluorene 0.36 - 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Hexachloroethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005 .
indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Isophorone ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene 7.7 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/23/2005
2-Methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
3+4-Methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine 0.27 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
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
4-Nitrophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg ‘. 8/22/2005
Pentachlorophenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Phenanthrene 43 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/23/2005
Phenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/22/2005
Pyrene ND 0.20 mag/Kg 1 8/22/2005
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

21/48

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation range
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 26-Aug-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Inlet Pipe3 WS
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
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 116 35.5-141 %REC 1 8/22/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 132 30.4-128 S  %REC 1 8/22/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 70.9 28.1-129 %REC 1 8/22/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 84.7 34.6-151 %REC 1 8/22/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 88.4 26.5-122 %REC 1 8/22/2005
Surr: Phenol-dé 80.4 37.6-118 %REC 1 8/22/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery fimits
] - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 22/48 Page 21 of 36




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT:

Giant Refining Co

Date: 26-Aug-05

Client Sample ID: Inlet Pipe3 WN

Lab Order: 0508233 Collection Date: 8/18/2005 3:10:00 PM
Project: Railroad Rack Lagoon SWMU-Inlet Pipe Excav
Lab ID: 0508233-08 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 5200 1000 mg/Kg 100 8/21/2005 3:51:53 PM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 5000 mg/Kg 100 8/21/2005 3:51:53 PM
Surr: DNOP 0 60-124 S  %REC 100 8/21/2005 3:51:53 PM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 250 mg/Kg 50 8/22/2005 10:53:42 PM
Surr: BFB 93.7 83.1-124 %REC - 50 8/22/2005 10:53:42 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 5.0 mg/Kg 50 8/22/2005 10:53:42 PM
Benzene ND 1.3 mg/Kg 50 8/22/2005 10:53:42 PM
Toluene ND 1.3 mg/Kg 50 8/22/2005 10:53:42 PM
Ethylbenzene ND 1.3 mg/Kg 50 8/22/2005 10:53:42 PM
Xylenes, Total ND 1.3 mg/Kg 50 8/22/2005 10:53:42 PM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 101 87.5-115 %REC 50 8/22/2005 10:53:42 PM
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
Benzo(k)ftuoranthene ND 25 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Benzoic acid ND 25 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Benzyl alcohol ND 2.5 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 25 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Bis(2-chloroethyi)ether ND 1.3 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropy!)ether ND 2.5 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 1.3 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Carbazole ND 1.0 ma/Kg 5 8/22/2005
4-Chloro-3-methytphenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
4-Chloroaniline ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2-Chlorophenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
4-Chiorophenyl phenyl ether ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005

Qualifiers:

ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

23/48

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

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Inlet Pipe3 WN

Lab Order: 0508233 ' Collection Date: 8/18/2005 3:10:00 PM

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
Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 25 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 1.3 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 2.5 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
1,4-Dichiorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
3,3 -Dichlorobenzidine ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Diethy! phthalate ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Dimethyl phthalate ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2,4-Dimethylphenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 25 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 25 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
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
indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Isophorone ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2-Methylphenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
3+4-Methylphenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/12005
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

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 24/48 Page 23 of 36




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
2,4 ,5-Trichlorophenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 1.0 mg/Kg 5 8/22/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 110 35.5-141 %REC 5 8/22/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 80.9 30.4-128 %REC 5 8/22/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 62.9 28.1-129 %REC 5 8/22/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 84.8 34.6-151 %REC 5 8/22/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 77.3 26.5-122 %REC 5 8/22/2005
Surr: Phenol-d6 69.8 37.6-118 %REC 5 8/22/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 25/48 . Page 24 of 36



Hall Environmental

Analysis Laboratory

Giant Refining Co

Client Sample ID: Inlet Pipe3 B+M

Date: 26-Aug-05

Lab Order: 0508233 Collection Date: 8/18/2005 3:20:00 PM
Project: Railroad Rack Lagoon SWMU-Inlet Pipe Excav
Lab ID: 0508233-09 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 6400 1000 mg/Kg 100 8/21/2005 4:24:39 PM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 5000 mg/Kg 100 8/21/2005 4:24:39 PM
Surr: DNOP 0 60-124 S  %REC 100 8/21/2005 4:24:39 PM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 250 mg/Kg 50 8/22/2005 11:24:39 PM
Surr: BFB 96.3 83.1-124 %REC 50 8/22/2005 11:24:39 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 5.0 mg/Kg 50 8/22/2005 11:24:39 PM
Benzene ND 1.3 mg/Kg 50 8/22/2005 11:24:39 PM
Toluene ND 1.3 mg/Kg 50 8/22/2005 11:24:39 PM
Ethylbenzene ND 1.3 mg/Kg 50 8/22/2005 11:24:39 PM
Xylenes, Total 5.0 1.3 mg/Kg 50 8/22/2005 11:24:39 PM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 103 87.5-115 %REC 50 8/22/2005 11:24:39 PM
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene 25 20 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Aniline ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Anthracene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Azobenzene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Benz{a)anthracene ND 2.5 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Benzidine ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Benzo(b)flucranthene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Benzo(g,h,i)perylene ND 3.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 5.0 ma/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Benzoic acid ND 50 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Benzyl alcohol ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 25 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 25 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Carbazole ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
4-Chloroaniline ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
2-Chloronaphthaiene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
2-Chlorophenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005

ualifiers: - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

lifi ND - Not D d at the Reporting Limi

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank
26/48

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
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Inlet Pipe3 B+M
Lab Order: 0508233 Collection Date: 8/18/2005 3:20:00 PM
Project: Railroad Rack Lagoon SWMU-Inlet Pipe Excav
Lab ID: 0508233-09 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Chrysene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Di-n-butyl phthalate ND 25 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Di-n-octy! phthalate ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 25 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
3,3"-Dichlorobenzidine ND 20 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Diethyl phthalate ND 2.0 ma/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Dimethy! phthalate ND 20 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
2.4-Dichlorophenol ND 20 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
2,4-Dimethylphenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Fluoranthene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Fluorene 3.8 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 2.5 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Hexachloroethane ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
isophorone ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene 54 4.0 mg/Kg 20 8/25/2005
2-Methylphenol ND 20 mg/kKg 10 8/22/2005
3+4-Methylphenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Naphthalene 12 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
2-Nitroaniline ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 2.5 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Nitrobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
2-Nitrophenol ND 20 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
4-Nitrophenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Pentachlorophenol ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Phenanthrene 8.3 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Phenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Pyrene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Pyridine ND 5.0 ma/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
} - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 27748 _ Page 26 of 36




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
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 124 35.5-141 %REC 10 8/22/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 92.6 30.4-128 %REC 10 8/22/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 77.8 28.1-129 %REC 10 8/22/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 79.2 34.6-151 %REC 10 8/22/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 99.6 26.5-122 %REC 10 8/22/2005
Surr: Phenol-d6 63.6 37.6-118 %REC 10 8/22/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below guantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 28/48 Page 27 of 36



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

t Sample ID: Inlet Pipe4 WS

Date: 26-Aug-05

Clien
Lab Order: 0508233 Collection Date: 8/19/2005 7:00:00 AM
Project: Railroad Rack Lagoon SWMU-Inlet Pipe Excav
Lab ID: 0508233-10 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL. RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 310 10 ma/Kg 1 8/21/2005 4:57:26 PM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) 230 50 mg/Kg 1 8/21/2005 4:57:26 PM
Surr: DNOP 116 60-124 %REC 1 8/21/2005 4:57:26 PM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 50 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005 11:55:41 PM
Surr: BFB 98.6 83.1-124 %REC 10 8/22/2005 11:55:41 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005 11:55:41 PM
Benzene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005 11:55:41 PM
Toluene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005 11:55:41 PM
Ethylbenzene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005 11:55:41 PM
Xylenes, Total ND 0.25 mg/Kg 10 8/22/2005 11:55:41 PM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 101 87.5-115 %REC 10 8/22/2005 11:55:41 PM
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene -ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Aniline ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Anthracene ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 8/23/2005
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
Benzo(g,h,i)perylene ND 0.30 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
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
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Carbazole ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
4-Chloroaniline ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
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

297438
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 26-Aug-05

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sémple ID: Inlet Pipe4 WS

Lab Order: 0508233 Collection Date: 8/19/2005 7:00:00 AM

Project: Railroad Rack Lagoon SWMU-Inlet Pipe Excav '

Lab ID: 0508233-10 Matrix: SOIL

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Chrysene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Di-n-butyl phthalate ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
1.2-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
1.4-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
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
2-Methyinaphthalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
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

30/48

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation range
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Hall Environmental Analysis

CLIENT:

Giant Refining Co

Laborator

Date: 26-Aug-05

Client Sample ID: Inlet Piped WS

Lab Order: 0508233 Collection Date: 8/19/2005 7:00:00 AM
Project: Railroad Rack Lagoon SWMU-Inlet Pipe Excav
Lab ID: 0508233-10 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2,4 ,5-Trichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 90.5 35.5-141 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 7.7 30.4-128 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 75.3 28.1-129 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 84.4 34.6-151 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 69.0 26.5-122 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: Phenol-d6 81.4 37.6-118 %REC 1 8/23/2005
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

31/48

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

Client Sample ID: Inlet Pipe4 WN

Lab Order: 0508233 Collection Date: 8/19/2005 7:10:00 AM
Project: Railroad Rack Lagoon SWMU-Inlet Pipe Excav
Lab ID: 0508233-11 - Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 540 100 mg/Kg 10 8/21/2005 5:39:51 PM
Motor Qit Range Organics (MRO) 990 500 mg/Kg 10 8/21/2005 5:39:51 PM
Surr: DNOP 74.1 60-124 %REC 10 8/21/2005 5:39:51 PM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 50 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005 12:26:38 AM
Surr: BFB 95.3 83.1-124 %REC 10 8/23/2005 12:26:38 AM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 1.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005 12:26:38 AM
Benzene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005 12:26:38 AM
Toluene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005 12:26:38 AM
Ethylbenzene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005 12:26:38 AM
Xylenes, Total ND 0.25 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005 12:26:38 AM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 99.5 87.5-115 %REC 10 8/23/2005 12:26:38 AM
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
Benzyl aicohol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Bis(2-chioroethyl)ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexy!)phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
4-Bromopheny! pheny! ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
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
4-Chloropheny) pheny! ether ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005

Qualifiers:

ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

32/48

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
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Inlet Pipe4 WN
Lab Order: 0508233 Collection Date: 8/19/2005 7:10:00 AM
Project: Railroad Rack Lagoon SWMU-Inlet Pipe Excav
Lab ID: 0508233-11 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Chrysene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Di-n-buty! phthalate ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
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
2,4-Dinitrophenot ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
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
2-Methylnaphthaiene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2-Methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
3+4-Methylphenol ND - 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
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
Pyrene 0.31 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
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
2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Suir: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 87.0 35.5-141 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyi 711 30.4-128 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenoi 72.4 28.1-129 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 83.3 34.6-151 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 781 26.5-122 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: Phenol-d6 79.5 37.6-118 %REC 1 8/23/2005

Qualifiers:

ND - Not Detected at the Repox{ing Limit

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 34/48

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation range

Page 33 of 36




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 26-Aug-05
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Inlet Pipe4 BTM
Lab Order: 0508233 Collection Date: 8/19/2005 7:20:00 AM
Project: Railroad Rack Lagoon SWMU-Inlet Pipe Excav
Lab ID: 0508233-12 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL. RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 100 10 mg/Kg 1 8/21/2005 6:12:38 PM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 50 mg/Kg 1 8/21/2005 6:12:38 PM
Surr: DNOP 178 60-124 S %REC 1 8/21/2005 6:12:38 PM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 25 mg/Kg 5 8/23/2005 12:57:24 AM
Surr; BFB 99.1 83.1-124 %REC 5 8/23/2005 12:57:24 AM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methy! tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 0.50 mg/Kg 5 8/23/2005 12:57:24 AM
Benzene ND 0.13 mg/Kg 5 8/23/2005 12:57:24 AM
Toluene ND 0.13 mg/Kg 5 8/23/2005 12:57:24 AM
Ethylbenzene ND 0.13 mg/Kg 5 8/23/2005 12:57:24 AM
Xylenes, Total 0.19 0.13 mg/Kg 5 8/23/2005 12:57:24 AM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 103 87.5-115 %REC 5 8/23/2005 12:57:24 AM
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
Benzo(g.h,i)peryiene ND 0.30 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
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
Bis(2-chioroisopropyl)ether ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyi)phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Carbazole ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
4-Chloro-3-methyiphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
4-Chloroaniline ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2-Chlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
4-Chiorophenyl phenyl ether ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 35 /48 Page 34 of 36




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 26-Aug-03
CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Inlet Pipe4 BTM
Lab Order: 0508233 Collection Date: 8/19/2005 7:20:.00 AM
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
Dimethyl phthalate ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 8/23/2005
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
Fluoranthene ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Fluorene . ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 0.25 ma/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Hexachioroethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Isophorone ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2-Methyiphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
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
Pentachiorophenol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Phenanthrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Phenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Pyrene ’ ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Pyridine ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit ) S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 36/48 ' Page 35 of 36



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
2,4 6-Trichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 94.1 35.5-141 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 72.9 30.4-128 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 67.8 28.1-129 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 88.8 34.6-151 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 711 26.5-122 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr; Phenol-d6 74.4 37.6-118 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 37/48 Page 36 of 36
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Client Name GIANTREFIN

Work Order Number 0508233

Matrix

Shipping container/cooler in good condition?

Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler?

Custody seals intact on sample bottles?

Chain of custody present?

Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received?

Chain of custody agrees with sample labels?
Samples in proper container/bottie?

Sample containers intact?

Sufficient sample volume for indicated test?
All samples received within holding time?
Water - VOA vials have zero headspace?

Water - pH acceptable upon receipt?

Container/Temp Blank temperature?

COMMENTS:

Client contacted

Contacted by:

Comments:

Sample Receipt Checklist

Date and Time Received: 8/19/2005
Received by AMF
A Date
Carrier name  Client drop-off

Yes No [J Not Present [
Yes [J No [ Not Present (]  Not Shipped v
Yes No L N/A O
Yes No [
Yes No (]
Yes No [
Yes No L
Yes No [J
Yes No [
Yes No [

No VOA vials submitted Yes [ No [
Yes [} No na M

6° 4° C + 2 Acceptable

if given sufficient time to cool.

Date contacted: Person contacted

Regarding

Corrective Action

48/48
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4 HALL

ENVIRONMENTAL
i ANALYSIS
| LABORATORY

COVER LETTER
August 26, 2005

Steve Morris
Giant Refining Co
Rt. 3 Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301
TEL: (505) 722-0258
FAX (505) 722-0210

RE: R.R. Rack Lagoon Additional SE Wall Exc Order No.: 0508234

Dear Steve Morris:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 4 samples on 8/19/2005 for the analyses
presented in the following report.

These were analyzed according to EPA procedures or equivalent.

Reporting limits are determined by EPA methodolegy. No determination of
compounds below these (denoted by the ND or < sign) has been made.

Please don't hesitate to contact HEAL for any additional information or clarifications.

Sincerely,

s

= %

— Peall ; R
Andy Freeman, Business Manager

Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

48901 Hawkins NEB Suite Do Albuguerque, NM 87109
505.345.3875@ Fax 505.345.4107
www. hallenvironmental.com




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 26-Aug-05

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Project: R.R. Rack Lagoon Additional SE Wall Excavati CASE NARRATIVE
Lab Order: 0508234

Analytical Comments for METHOD 8015DRO_S, SAMPLE 0508234-01B: DNOP not recovered
due to dilution Analytical Comments for METHOD 8015DRO_S, SAMPLE 0508234-02B: DNOP

not recovered due to dilution Analytical Comments for METHOD 8015DRO_S, SAMPLE 0508234-
03B: DNOP not recovered due to dilution

1/21 : Pagelovfwl. )




CLIENT:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

. - P [——— .

Giant Refining Co Client Sam

Date: 26-Aug-05

ple ID: North Wall

Lab Order: 0508234 Collection Date: 8/19/2005 10:00:00 AM
Project: R.R. Rack Lagoon Additional SE Wall Excavati
Lab ID: 0508234-01 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 1500 1000 mg/Kg 100 8/21/2005 6:45:24 PM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 5000 mg/Kg 100 8/21/2005 6:45:24 PM
Surr: DNOP 0 60-124 S  %REC 100 8/21/2005 6:45:24 PM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 120 100 mg/Kg 20 8/23/2005 11:21:34 PM
Surr: BFB 106 83.1-124 %REC 20 8/23/2005 11:21:34 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 8/23/2005 11:21:34 PM
Benzene 0.70 0.50 mg/Kg 20 8/23/2005 11:21:34 PM
Toluene ND 0.50 mg/Kg 20 8/23/2005 11:21:34 PM
Ethylbenzene 34 0.50 mg/Kg 20 8/23/2005 11:21:34 PM
Xylenes, Total 6.5 0.50 mg/Kg 20 8/23/2005 11:21:34 PM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 109 87.5-115 %REC 20 8/23/2005 11:21:34 PM
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene 0.65 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Aniline ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Anthracene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005 -
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
Benzyt alcohol ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 0.20 . mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Buty! benzyl phthalate ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Carbazole ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
4-Chloro-3-methylpheno! ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
4-Chloroaniline ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2-Chiorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
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

2/21

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: No

Date: 26-Aug-05

rth Wal
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
2,4-Dinitrotoluene ’ ND 0.20 ma/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Fluoranthene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Fluorene 1.5 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Hexachloroethane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Isophorone ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene ’ 9.8 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
2-Methylphenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
3+4-Methylphenol ND 0.20 nig/Kg 1 8/23/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Naphthalene 3.1 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
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
Phenanthrene 29 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
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

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 3/21

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

North Wall

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
2,4,5-Trichiorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 110 35.5-141 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobipheny! 107 30.4-128 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 62.9 28.1-129 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 80.8 34.6-151 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 73.9 26.5-122 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: Phenol-dé 72.8 37.6-118 %REC 1 8/23/2005
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

4/21

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits

E - Vajue above quantitation range

Page 3 of 12




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT:

Giant Refining Co

v [ —

Client

Sample ID: South Wall

Date: 26-Aug-05

Lab Order: 0508234 Collection Date: 8/19/2005 10:30:00 AM
Project: R.R. Rack Lagoon Additional SE Wall Excavati
Lab ID: 0508234-02 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 3800 1000 mg/Kg 100 8/21/2005 7:16:33 PM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 5000 mg/Kg 100 8/21/2005 7:16:33 PM
Surr: DNOP 0 60-124 S  %REC 100 8/21/2005 7:16:33 PM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst. NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 250 mg/Kg 50 8/23/2005 11:52:19 PM
Surr: BFB 98.4 83.1-124 %REC 50 8/23/2005 11:52:19 PM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methyt tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 5.0 mg/Kg 50 8/23/2005 11:52:13 PM
Benzene ND 1.3 mg/Kg 50 8/23/2005 11:52:19 PM
Toluene ND 1.3 mg/Kg 50 8/23/2005 11:52:18 PM
Ethylbenzene 4.5 1.3 mg/Kg 50 8/23/2005 11:52:19 PM
Xylenes, Total 15 1.3 mg/Kg 50 8/23/2005 11:52:19 PM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 105 87.5-115 %REC 50 8/23/2005 11:52:19 PM
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyét: BL
Acenaphthene 2.4 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Aniline ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Anthracene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Azobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Benz(a)anthracene ND 2.5 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Benzidine ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Benzo(g,h,i)perylene ND 3.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Benzoic acid ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Benzyl alcohol ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 25 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 2.5 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Carbazole ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
4-Chloro-3-methylpheno) ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
4-Chloroaniline ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
2-Chlorophenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005

Qualifiers:

ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

5/21

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

R-RPD outside accepted recovery limits

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
Chrysene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Di-n-butyl phthalate ND 25 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Dibenz(a,hjanthracene ND 2.5 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
3,3"-Dichlorobenzidine ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Diethyl phthalate ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Dimethy! phthalate ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
2,4-Dimethylphenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Fluoranthene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Fluorene 5.1 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 25 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Hexachloroethane ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Isophorone ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene 49 4.0 mg/Kg 20 8/25/2005
2-Methylphenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
3+4-Methylphenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 20 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 20 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Naphthalene 11 20 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
2-Nitroaniline ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 25 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Nitrobenzene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
2-Nitropheno! ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
4-Nitrophenol ND 2.0 rhg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Pentachlorophenol ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Phenanthrene 9.8 20 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Phenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Pyrene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Pyridine ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range

* . Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 6/21 ' Page 5 of 12



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT:

Date: 26-Aug-05

Client Sample ID: South Wall

Giant Refining Co

L.ab Order: 0508234 Collection Date: 8/19/2005 10:30:00 AM
Project: R.R. Rack Lagoon Additional SE Wall Excavati
LabID:  0508234-02 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
2.4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 20 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
2.4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 109 35.5-141 %REC 10 8/23/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 73.7 30.4-128 %REC 10 8/23/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 63.2 28.1-129 %REC 10 8/23/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 56.9 34.6-151 %REC 10 8/23/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 111 26.5-122 %REC 10 8/23/2005
Surr: Phenol-d6 53.4 37.6-118 %REC 10 8/23/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

] - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - 'Value above quantitation range

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 7721 : Page 6 of 12




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Date: 26-Aug-05

Client Sample ID: North BTM.

Lab Order: 0508234 Collection Date: 8/19/2005 10:15:00 AM
Project: R.R. Rack Lagoon Additional SE Wall Excavati
Lab ID: 0508234-03 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 7000 200 mg/Kg 20 8/21/2005 9:52:45 AM
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 1000 mg/Kg 20 8/21/2005 9:52:45 AM
Surr: DNOP 0 60-124 S  %REC 20 8/21/2005 9:52:45 AM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 250 mg/Kg 50 8/24/2005 12:23:04 AM
Surr: BFB 101 83.1-124 %REC 50 8/24/2005 12:23:04 AM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 5.0 mg/Kg 50 8/24/2005 12:23:04 AM
Benzene ND 1.3 mg/Kg 50 8/24/2005 12:23:04 AM
Toluene ND 1.3 ma/Kg 50 8/24/2005 12:23:04 AM
Ethylbenzene ND 1.3 mg/Kg 50 8/24/2005 12:23:04 AM
Xylenes, Total 11 1.3 mg/Kg 50 8/24/2005 12:23:04 AM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 105 87.5-115 %REC 50 8/24/2005 12:23:04 AM
EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL
Acenaphthene 2.1 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Acenaphthylene ND 2.0 rrig/Kg 10 8/23/2005
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
Benzo(g.h.i)perylene ND 3.0 mag/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Benzoic acid ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Benzyl alcohol ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Bis(2-chioroethoxy)methane ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 2.5 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Bis(2-ethylhexy!)phthalate ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
4-Bromophenyi phenyl ether ND 25 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Carbazole ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
4-Chloro-3-methyiphenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
4-Chloroaniline ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
2-Chioronaphthalene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
2-Chlorophenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether ND 20 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005

Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit
J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* _ Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 8/21

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

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: North BTM.

Lab Order: 0508234 Collection Date: 8/19/2005 10:15:00 AM
Project: R.R. Rack Lagoon Additional SE Wall Excavat
Lab ID: 0508234-03 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
Chrysene ND 2.0 nig/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Di-n-butyl phthalate ND 2.5 rﬁg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Dibenz{a,h)anthracene ND 2.5 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Dibenzofuran ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
3,3 -Dichlorobenzidine ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Diethyl phthalate ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Dimethyt phthalate ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
2,4-Dichiorophenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
2,4-Dimethylphenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
2 .6-Dinitrotoluene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Fluoranthene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Fluorene 4.3 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Hexachlorobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 2.5 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Hexachloroethane ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Isophorone ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
2-Methylinaphthalene 34 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
2-Methylphenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
3+4-Methyiphenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Naphthalene 8.2 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
2-Nitroaniline ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
3-Nitroaniline ND 5.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
4-Nitroaniline ND 25 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Nitrobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
2-Nitrophenol ND 20 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
4-Nitrophenol ND 20 mg/Kg 10 812312005
Pentachlorophenol ND 50 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Phenanthrene 8.1 20 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Phenol ND 20 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Pyrene ND 20 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Pyridine ND 50 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank
9/21

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

Client'Sample ID: North BTM.

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
2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 2.0 mg/Kg 10 8/23/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 110 35.5-141 %REC 10 8/23/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 69.1 30.4-128 %REC 10 8/23/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 57.2 28.1-129 %REC 10 8/23/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 54.7 34.6-151 %REC 10 8/23/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 80.2 26.5-122 %REC 10 8/23/2005
Surr: Phenol-d6 51.7 37.6-118 %REC 10 8/23/2005

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

10/21

E - Value above quantitation range
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT:

Giant Refining Co

Date: 26-Aug-05

Client Sample ID: South BTM.

Lab Order: 0508234 Collection Date: 8/19/2005 10:45:00 AM
Project: R.R. Rack Lagoon Additional SE Wall Excavati
Lab ID: 0508234-04 Matrix: SOIL
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE ORGANICS Analyst: SCC
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 15 10 mg/Kg 1 8/21/2005 10:25:32 AM
Motor Qif Range Organics (MRO) ND 50 mg/Kg 1 8/21/2005 10:25:32 AM
Surr: DNOP 17 60-124 %REC 1 8/21/2005 10:25:32 AM
EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 5.0 mg/Kg 1 8/24/2005 12:53:57 AM
Surr: BFB 98.0 83.1-124 %REC 1 8/24/2005 12:53:57 AM
EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 0.10 mg/Kg 1 8/24/2005 12:53:57 AM
Benzene ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/24/2005 12:53:57 AM
Toluene ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/24/2005 12:53:57 AM
Ethylbenzene ND 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/24/2005 12:53:57 AM
Xylenes, Total 0.036 0.025 mg/Kg 1 8/24/2005 12:53:57 AM
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 104 87.5-115 %REC 1 8/24/2005 12:53:57 AM
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
Benzyl alcoho! ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Bis(2-chioroethoxy)methane ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Bis(2-chloroethy!)ether ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Bis(2-chloroisopropyljether ND 0.50 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
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

} - Analyte detected below quantitation limits

ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

11/21

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
Dibenz({a,h)anthracene ND 0.25 mQ/Kg 1 8/23/2005
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
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 0.25 m‘g/Kg 1 8/23/2005
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

12721

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
2.4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 0.20 mg/Kg 1 8/23/2005
Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromopheno! 93.6 35.5-141 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 63.9 30.4-128 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 62.7 28.1-129 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 82.0 34.6-151 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 66.7 26.5-122 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Surr: Phenol-d6 67.9 37.6-118 %REC 1 8/23/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method B

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

lank

13721

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation range
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Sample Receipt Checklist

Client Name GIANTREFIN Date and Time Received: 8/19/2005
Work Order Number 0508234 Received by AMF
. Al [ —
Checklist completed by . -~ Y- (/;B
Signa) e o T hae Y T T
Matrix Carrier name  Client drop-off
Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes No [J Not Present
Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? Yes [J No [ Not Present L]  Not Shipped v
Custody seals intact on sample bottles? : Yes No 1 N/A ]
Chain of custody present? Yes M No [
Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes No (]
Chain of custody agrees with sample labels? Yes No [
Samples in proper container/bottle? Yes No [
Sample containers intact? Yes No U
Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes No 0D
All samples received within holding time? Yes No O
Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submitted Yes [J No [J
Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes il No U N/A
Container/Temp Blank temperature? 6° 4° C + 2 Acceplable
if given sufficient time to cool.
COMMENTS:
Client contacted ___ Date contacted: Person contacted
Contacted by: ___ Regarding
Comments:

Corrective Action

21721




\q \W\ M, \ \Q \\ ﬂ \NN (8un3eufig) @mumzmuwﬁ {aun3eubig) :Ag paysinbuyay ;aup :81eq
l\A\.\\mﬂ.\ i \\\ 0 \'l
:LewWay (G\u\\\m A9 nmzmomm %@ :Ag paysinbupy ,WMMMENN ”B&D §
LK N b o (WML S| | Spot|
X[ N mu v« (225 Nwﬁxtg\w\ a | S0/,
x s X T ot | yrs| o |osor] .
=) /- =
> % vﬁ : » /> \\\v\w\\&h\w\ \\0 g00 M‘Q\m&
5 ?MU NN B R EIBEIEIEIEIEIE BPARS “onH G961 §
w 2|25 (a2 |2(E M L R "ON Tv3H awinjoA/aquIny ‘ON ('] 9|dweg XLHBIA] awiy e
g Qlz|®|F |5 23 ZIE|F |2 W W ON1eAIaSal]
2 A IR R EE
= Q. s |° A RN n.-m mrlx ‘aimeJadwa) ajdweg Ol T ZTL3ICS 4wy
] E N = ISR = o —
® > 2B TIZ2|2|B|R|E S O ues| S O ZZL505  any
e 5\s 2IE|z w\\\\& =
g @ | 8|5
W pIe & W = :Jabeuey 19804 _
2 JOELS WW P 775
Y S %
1s3ND3Y SISATYNY 1 108loyg 3&\ & s, * A sy
. inwxvsé\ > — A O
S0 TS Py sl
LI0D ‘|BUSLIUCUIAUB|IBY MMM WA=
L0\Y'SYE'GOG Xed  SLBE'SYE GOS ‘oL Ny - \k\ § Y W\ awep 108l0.g Z .\w\ JR:\@E@__O
501 28 001Xa|N M8 ‘snbJanbngly e :
0 83nS "IN SUNMEH | 0BY ~3130 dP.
AHOLvHOSVY1 SISATYNY (mRAELS s ncauu: >n°hm=° EQ z—<=°
AVLNINWNOHIANA TIVH 362084 98 /70




From: James Romero [jromero@giant.com]) Sent: Wed 8/31/2005 4:03 PM
To: James Romero; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Foust, Denny, EMNRD

Cc: Steve Motrris

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

To: James Romero; 'Price, Wayne, EMNRD'; 'hope. monzegllo@state nm.us'; 'denny.foust@state.nm.us'
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

To: James Romero; 'Price, Wayne, EMNRD'; 'hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us’; ‘'denny.foust@state.nm.us'
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

To: James Romero; 'Price, Wayne, EMNRD'; 'hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us'; 'denny.foust@state.nm.us’
Cc: Steve Morris

Subject: RE: Spill Report (daily update for 8/22/05 and 8/23/05)

Attached is a spreadsheet showing our daily truck counts for 8/22. Moreover, all operations to clean the
ponds are moving forward and making progress. Continued visual inspections during nighttime hours have
not documented any new spills around the API.

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

Daily update for 8.05 | .

1) Riley started operations to clean ponds, approximately 4000 barrels were removed today
2) Visual inspections thru the night were all good

3) Started release of water from lower storm water basin

4) Completed spill/remediation plan (should go out tomorrow Friday)

----- Original Message----- .

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD [mailto:wayne.price@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2005 7:30 AM

To: James Romero '

Cc: Ed Rios; Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Johnny Sanchez; David Kirby
Subject: RE: Spill Report (daily update for 8/17/05)

OCD hereby approves of your request.

Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this request does not relieve (Giant) of
responsibility should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or
the environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve (Giant) of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or
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
With these tests results, and due to the fact the lower storm water basin is at capacity,
we'd like your approval to release water off property.

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

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; James Romero; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV;
foust.denny@state.nm.us

Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Johnny Sanchez; Ed Rios




Subject: RE: Spill Report | .

Wayne Price-Senior Environmental Engr.
Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. Saint Francis

Santa Fe, NM 87505

E-mail wayne.price @state.nm.us
Tele:  505-476-3487

Fax:  505-4763462

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Sent: Tue 8/16/2005 8:59 AM

To: James Romero; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; 'foust.denny@state.nm.us'
Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Johnny Sanchez; Ed Rios

Subject: RE: Spill Report

OCD hereby approves of the emergency actions with the following
conditions:

1. All water sales from the ponds shall cease, unless approved by OCD.
2. No stormwater shall be released that exceeds the WQCC standards.

3. The emergeny actions shall be continous (24 hour) until API problem is
correct.

4. A daily E-mail report shall be submitted until emergency is over.

5. Giant shall isolate the other ponds, if possible during the emergency
condition.

Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this plan does not
relieve (Giant) of responsibility should their operations fail to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose
a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the
environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve
(Giant) of responsibility for compliance with any other federal,
state, or local laws and/or regulations.

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
'foust.denny@state.nm,us’ '
Cc: Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Johnny Sanchez; Ed Rios
Subject: Spill Report

Wayne,

As we discussed via telephone today, our API pump motor is not working
properly (20-30% capacity) which resulted in a reportable discharge into
our

aeration lagoons. Samples were gathered and lab results were received




tod‘ | .

on Lagoon 2, and Evap Pond 1 (see below). I will follow up this email with
a formal C-141 spill report. Moreover, I will submit pics, lab results, and
a site map, etc.

However, as an interim measure, and with your approval, we are taking the
following actions:

(1) Vac-trucks will be used to punip and clean out the aeration lagoons/API
sump :

(2) Interim emergency storage of material within two 55,000 barrel tanks
located on western part of the property (map will follow hard copy).

(3) A chopper pump will be installed and has been ordered (replacement of
old API pump)

LAB RESULTS Lagoon 2 Evap Pond 1
MTBE ~ 88 ppb 60 ppb

Benzene 306 ppb 1000 ppb

Toluene 8.7 ppb - 76 ppb
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
sender at the above address and permanently delete the e-mail. Although
this

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

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged,
confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any
further disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or any
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you think you have received this e-mail message in
error, please e-mail the sender at the above address and permanently delete the e-mail.
Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which they are received and opened, it
is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free and no responsibility
is accepted by Giant industries, Inc. or its affiliates for any loss or damage arising in any




»

wa’m their use. ‘ .

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system
manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail,including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review,use,disclosure or
distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records
Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this
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
ensure that they are virus free and no respansibility is accepted by Giant Industries, Inc. or its affiliates for any loss or damage
arising in any way from their use.




August 31, 2005

Wayne Price, Senior Environmental Engr.

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

Giant Refining Company
Route 3, Box 7
Gallup, NM 87301

Denny Foust, Environmental Geologist
Oil Conservation Division

1000 Rio Bravo Rd

Aztec, NM 887410

RE: Request to utilize existing pond for firewater storage

Dear Wayne, Denny and Hope:

Giant Ciniza Safety Department has been investigating options to improve and increase
the amount of water available in case of an emergency at the refinery. This project would
not only be beneficial to the safety of our employees and the facility, but would double

(1500/3000gpm) the amount of water available.

Currently, firewater is delivered via suction line from pond #2 @ 1500gpm to the
refinery. Problems with the current system have made it obsolete and unreliable.
Problems include but are not limited to: (1) service life of the suction pipe has been
reached and reliability is severely questionable; (2) water quantity has diminished
substantially due to settling in pond 2; and (3) water quality (heavy salts) have made the

water undesirable for use.

Alternatives considered included, (1) no action; (2) replace suction line in pond 2; (3)
construct a new pond; and (4) utilizing exiting effluent pond. Taking no action was not
considered practicable because of safety concerns and it would not increase or improve
the amount of water available. Alternative 2 would involve a considerable amount of
labor and would cause significant disruption to pond 2 from dredging operations.
Dredging may require draining which would make the fire pumps unavailable during an
emergency. Moreover, the question of dredge spoil disposal would be an issue with this
alternative. Alternative 3 would involve locating an acceptable location, construction,
labor costs and increased regulatory oversight would make it uneconomic to pursue.

The preferred option would use an existing pond thereby minimizing impacts to the
environment from construction and logistically is more favorable, and more cost




; o - @

Page 2 of 2

effective. This alternative would easily connect to our current fire fighting loop system
increasing our available firewater by 84,000 barrels; doubling our fire fighting
capabilities from 1500gpm to 3000gpm.

Water Supply

As discussed previously, firewater is currently taken from pond 2 via suction line. Water
in pond 2 derives from effluent from evaporation pond #1 and RO (Reverse Osmosis)
reject water from the boiler house. Both sources have separate infrastructure and outlets
into pond 2.

The RO reject water derives from clean water, which is pumped to the boiler house from
onsite wells. There it is purified using RO then turned into steam which is used to run
turbines and other facility operations. Grab samples of the RO water were taken on
8/9/05 and analyzed. Test results (see attached) showed non-detect for all contaminants.

Existing effluent pond

The existing pond (see attached pics) was constructed sometime in the 1950’s to hold
sewage effluent. However, very little sewage effluent reaches the pond. A vast majority
of the refineries sewage effluent goes into sewage lagoons located east of the refinery.
However, the pond still receives small amounts of sewage from the refinery.

The pond itself consists of two cells, one cell is currently being used for sewage effluent
and is 1/3 the size of the second cell. The Second Cell is larger and to the best of our
knowledge has never been used for sewage effluent or other uses. The cells are separated
by an earthen berm measuring 15-18’ at its base. This earthen berm will be re-built and
strengthened prior to any use of the pond.

Thank you for taking the time to review our request. If there is any additional

information you need or if you have any questions please do not hesitate to call me at
(505) 722-0227.

Sincerely,

James Romero
Environmental Engineer
Ciniza Refinery

Encl: lab results, refinery map, and pics
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August 24, 2005

Steve Morris
Giant Refining Co
Rt.3Box 7

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
compounds below these (denoted by the NI or <sign) has been made.

Please don't hesitate to contact HEAL for any additional information or clarifications.

Sincerely,

Andy Fréeman, Business Manager
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager

4801 Hawkins NE® Suite U1 Albuquerque, NM B7109 )
505.345.3975a Fax 505.345.4107
www. halienvironmental. com




Hall Env1ronmental Analysns Laboratory

Date: 24-4 ug-05

CL]I:NT. Glant Reﬁnmg Co Cllent S.lmple 1D: Res Waler

Lab Order: 0508111 Collection Date: 8/9/2005 8:00:00 AM

Project: RO Reject & Softener Waler

Lab ID: 0508111-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS

Analyses Result PQL Qual Uni(s DF D'xte An alyzed

EPA METHOD 300.0: ANIONS Analyst: CMC
Fluoride 15 0.10 mgfl 1 8/10/2005
Chioride 48 0.50 mgl/l. 5 8/11/2005
Nitrogen, Nitrite (As N) ND 0.10 mgiL 1 8/10/2005
Nilrogen, Nitrale (As N} 0.56 0.10 mogil 1 8M0/2005
Phaosphorus, Orthaphosphate (As P) ND 0.50 mafll. 1 8/10/2005
Sulfate 2500 25 mgfL ot 50° " 8/11/2005

LA

EPA METHOD 8260: VOLATILES Analyst: HLM
Benzene ND 1.0 pglt 1 8/15/2005
Toluene ND 1.0 pall 1 8/15/2008
Ethylbenzene ND 1.0 Holl. 1 B8/15/2005
Methyt tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 1.0 vgil 1 8/15/2005
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene ND 10 HgiL 1 8/15/2005
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND 1.0 Ho/lL 1 8/15/2005
1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 1.0 po/l 1 8/15/2005
1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 1.0 poiL 1 8M15/2005
Naphilhalene ND 20 pg/L 1 8/15/2005
1-Methylnaphthalene ND 4.0 Holl 1 8/15/2005
2-Methylnaphthalene ND 4.0 poil. 1 8/15/2005
Acetone ND 10 o/l 1 B/15/2005
Bromobenzene ND 1.0 polL 1 B/15/2005
Bromachloromathane ND 1.0 poll 1 8/15/2005
Bramodichloromethane ND 1.0 paiL 1 8/15/2005
Bromoform ND 1.0 pai. 1 8/15/2005
Bramomelhane ND 2.0 polL 1 8/15/2005
2-Butanone NO 10 paiL 1 8/15/2008
Carbon disulfide ND 10 pall 1 8/15/2005
Carbon Tetrachloride ND 1.0 po/l 1 B/15/2005
Chiorohenzene ND 1.0 poi 1 8/15/2005
Chlorogthane ND 2.0 vall 1 B/15/2005
Chloroform ND 1.0 Hall 1 8/15/2005
Chloromethane ND 1.0 palL 1 B/15/2005
2-Chlarotcluene ND 1.0 vall. 1 8/15/2005
4-Chloratoluene ND 1.0 Hall 1 8/15/2005
cis-1,2-DCE ND 1.0 pall 1 8/15/2005
cis~1,3-Dichioropropene ND 10 poil 1 8/15/2005
1.2-Dibromo-3-chioropropane ND 2.0 HglL 1 8/15/2005
Dibromachloromethane ND 1.0 Hofl 1 811512005
Dibromomethane ND 20 yalL 1 811512005
1,2-Dichiorobenzene ND 1.0 yall 1 aMs/2005
1.3-Dichiorobenzene ND 1.0 pgll 1 8115/2005

Qualifiers:

1 - Analyte detecied below quantitation limiis

ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit

B - Anulyte detecied in the associated Method Blank

* < Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Leve)

1/16

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

R - RPD outside accepied recovery limits

E - Value above quantitation range

Page I of 3




Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co

Client Sample ID: Res. Water

Date: 24-Aug-05

Lab Order: 0508111 Collection Date: 8/9/2005 8:00:00 AM
Project: RO Reject & Soltener Waler
Lab ID: 0508111-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS
Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
1.4-Dichlorcbenzene ND 1.0 pofL 1 8/15/2005
Dichiorodifluoromethane ND 1.0 poiL 1 B/15/2005
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 1.0 pgil 1 8/15/2005
1,1-Dichloroethene ND 1.0 pgil 1 8/15/2005
1,2-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 po/l 1 8/15/2005
1,3-Dichlorapropane ND 1.0 yo/l 1 8/15/2005
2,2-Dichioropropane ND 1.0 wo/l. 1 8/15/2005
1,1-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 T8 1 8/15/2005
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 1.0 pa/L 1 8/15/2005
2-Hexanone ND 10 palL 1 8/15/2005
Isopropyibenzenea . ND 1.0 pg/lt 1 8/15/2005
4-Isopropyltoiuene ND 1.0 pgiL 1 8/15/2005
4-Methyl-2-pentanone ND 10 uafL 1 8/15/2005
Methylene Chlaride ND .30 pafl 1 8/15/2005
n-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 Holl 1 8/15/2005
n-Propyibenzens ND 1.0 yolL 1 8/15/2005
sec-Bulylbenzene ND 1.0 palL 1 B/1512005
Styrene ND 1.0 pall 1 8/15/2005
lert-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 pall 1 8/15/2005
1,1,1.2-Tetrachloroethane ND 1.0 g/l 1 8/15/2005
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 1.0 Biel/ 1 8/15/2005
Tetrachloroethene {PCE) ND 1.0 Hoit. 1 B/15/2005
trans-1,2-DCE ND 1.0 [Tl 1 8/15/2005
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 pg/l 1 8/15/2005
1,2,3-Trichiorobenzeng ND 1.0 HalL 1 8/15/2005
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 1.0 palL 1 B/15/2008
1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 1.0 Holl 1 8/15/2005
1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 1.0 poll 1 BI15/2005
Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 1.0 Ho/L 1 8/15/2005
Trichlorofluoromethane ND 1.0 po/l 1 B15/2005
1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 20 pgil 1 8/15/2005
Vinyl chloride ND 1.0 pgil 1 811512005
Xylenes, Total ND 1.0 rail 1 8/15/2005
Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 98.1 87.7-108 %REC 1 8/15/2005
Surr. 4-Bromolluorobenzene 107 88.8-113 %REC 1 8/15/2005
Surr: Dibromoflucromethane 105 84.1-111 %REC 1 8/15/2005
Surr: Toluene-d8 95.4 85.9-109 %REC 1 B/15/2005
EPA 120.1: SPECIFIC CONDUCTANCE Analyst: CMC
Specific Conductance 6900 0.010 pmhaos/cm 1 8/13/2005
EPA METHOD 7470: MERCURY Analyst: CMC
Mercury ND 0.00020 mo/l 1 B/15/2005

Qualifters: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit
J - Amalyte dejected below quantitation limils
B - Analyte detecied in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Leve)

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

CLIENT: Giant Refming Co

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
Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/L 1 B/16/2005 9:31:46 AM
Barium ND 0.020 mgi. 1 8/15/2005 1:17:58 PM
Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/l 1 8/15/2005 1:17:568 PM
Calcium 2.1 1.0 malL 1 8/15/2005 1:17:58 PM
Chromium ND 0.0060 mg/L. 1 B8/15/2005 1:17:58 PM
Lead ND 0.0050 mo/L. 1 8/15/2005 1:17.58 PM
Magnesium ND 1.0 mg/L 1 8/15/2005 1:17:58 PM
Polassium 6.5 1.0 ma/L 1 8/15/2005 1:17:58 PM
Selenium ND 0.050 mgfL 1 8/16/2005 9:31:46 AM
Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 8/15/2005 1:17:58 PM
Sodium 1600 20 mg/L 20 BM5/2005 3:53:14 PM

EPA METHOD 150.1: PH Analyst: DK
pH 8.12 0.010 pH unils 1 8/17/2005
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit 8 - Spike Recovery outside accepied recovery limits

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

Page 3 of 3
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory

Sample Receipt Checklist

Client Name GIANTREFIN

Work Order Number 0508111 /

Checklist completed by

A%,
Signatwre

Matrix

L\#‘\

A et ¢ e et i e =

Carrier name

Dale and Time Received: 8/10/2005

Received by AT

$liofs s

Date

Client drop-off

Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes No O Not Present [
Custody seals intact on shipping conlainer/cooler? Yes [J No [J . NotPresent (J  Not Shipped
Custody seals intact on sample bottles? Yes [J No N/A O
Chain of custody present? Yes M No D

Chain of custody signed when relinquished and recelved? Yes nod

Chain of custody agrees with sample [abeis? Yes % no O

Samples in proper contalneflbottle? Yes M N

Sample containers intact? Yes M No O

Sufficlent sample volume for Indlt;ted test? Yes No (]

All samples received within halding time? Yes No (]

Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submitied [/} Yes [ No L
Water - pH accepiable upon receipt? Yes 1% ne ) N/A O
Conlainer/Temp Blank temperature? 3° 4° C £ 2 Acceplable

COMMENTS:

{f given sufficient time to cool.

Person contacted

Clienl contacted Dale contacled:
Contacled by: Regarding
Comments:

Correclive Action
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

RE: C-141 reports dated 8/3/05 and 8/15/05

Dear Wayne, Denny and Hope:

14

@

- -
Giant Refining Company

Route 3, Box 7

Gallup, NM 87301

Denny Foust, Environmental Geologist
QOil Conservation Division

1000 Rio Bravo Rd

Aztec, NM 887410

The purpose of this letter is to update your office regarding recent spill reports (C 141)
dated 8/03/05 and 8/15/05. The entire spill area has been cleaned, with the exception of
the upper basin, and all impacted soils and vegetation have been removed. Heavy rains
and muddy conditions have made it difficult for equipment to clean the upper basin.
However, the upper basin is completely contained and daily inspections are being
conducted. A work order has been issued and should be completed late this week or
early next week. I’'ve included several pictures of the area cleaned for you records.

If you need any additional information please call me at 505-722-0227

Sincerely,

James Romero
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